
John Muir Charter Schools
117 New Mohawk Rd. Ste. F
Nevada City, CA 95959
Phone: 530.272.4008
Fax: 530.272.4009
Web: www.johnmuircs.com

John Muir Charter Schools Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, December 14, 2022

9:00 a.m.
John Muir Charter Schools Office

117 New Mohawk Rd. Suite F
Nevada City, CA 95959

Zoom Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89994475501

Dial by your location:
+1 669 900 9128

Audio of this meeting will be recorded

AGENDA

ANNOUNCEMENT No. 1: This meeting is being held pursuant to the procedures established in
Assembly Bill 361 amending elements of the Brown Act effective October 1, 2021. All Board members
may attend the meeting by teleconference. This meeting will be a virtual meeting only. The public may
observe and address the meeting via Zoom.

ANNOUNCEMENT No. 2: The public will have access to the John Muir Charter Schools Governing
Board meeting through Zoom Teleconferencing. If you are joining the meeting via Zoom and wish to
make a comment on an item, press the “raise a hand” button. If you are joining the meeting by phone,
press *9 to indicate a desire to make a comment. When it is your turn to speak, a moderator will call you
by the last three digits of your phone number. Speakers will be limited to 3 minutes.

ANNOUNCEMENT No. 3: Should this Board meeting encounter any security breach or
inappropriate issues, the meeting will be ended immediately and rescheduled as soon as practical.

1. Meeting Call to Order

2. Introductions

3. Oral Communications/Public Comments: Recognition of individuals wishing to comment on
non-agenda items may do so at this time. Individuals who wish to address an agenda item may do so
at this time or at the time the agenda item is heard. After being recognized by the board president, 
please identify yourself. No individual presentation shall be for more than three (3) minutes and the 
total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Ordinarily, board members will not 
respond to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the board may give directions to staff 
following a presentation.

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 1

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89994475501


5.Additions to the Agenda

6.Adoption of the Agenda

7. Informational/Action Items

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, November 9,
2022 (Attachment 1, Page 5)

B. Approval of Vendor Payments 10/26/22 - 11/25/22 (Attachment 2, Page 11)

C. Approval of New and Termed Employees 11/1/22 - 11/30/22 (Attachment 3, Page 19)

D. Shall the John Muir Charter Schools governing board approve re-authorizing remote
teleconference meetings for the period of December 13, 2022, through January 12, 2023,
because the Board determines at this time the meeting will be held during a proclaimed state of
Emergency, and State or Local Officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote
social distancing?

E. 2022-2023 First Interim Budget
i. Review 2022-2023 1st Interim Budget (Attachment 4 Page 21)

ii. Approval of Resolution 22-05, First Interim Budget Revision - ROLL CALL
VOTE (Attachment 5, Page 31)

F. Nevada County Community Charter School: Will the JMCS Governing Board authorize the
CEO to work on a secondary charter or current charter material revision for a possible Nevada
County Community Charter School site? (Attachment 6, Page 33)

8.Discussion Items

A. Draft one of the 2023-2024 JMCS Operating Calendar Options (Attachment 7, Page 35)

B. Draft two of a proposed revision of the JMCS At-Will Salary Step Schedule
(Attachment 8, Page 43)

C. JMCS Foundation Report (Gil Botello)

D. TAC Report (Rich Johnson) (Attachment 9, Page 55)

E. File Digitization (Kyle Monneypenny)

F. Community Schools Implementation Grant Update (Attachment 10, Page 57)

G. JMCS Promotional Video Update

D. CEO’s Report

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 2



9. Miscellaneous Information Items

A. 2022-2023 Notable Dates:

1. December 26, 2022, to January 6, 2023: Winter Break (all sites and JMCS office closed)
2. February 26, 2023: Rancho Cielo Culinary Round Up in Monterey
3. March 8, 2023: Return to in-person board meetings. Quorum required in-person
4. June 8, 2023: CCC Statewide Graduation in Sacramento
5. June 14, 2023: Rancho Cielo Graduation in Salinas

B. Correspondence

C. Schedule of Future Board Meetings
I. Wednesday, January 11, 2023, 9 a.m. Sacramento Regional Conservation, Corps 6101 27th

Street Sacramento, CA 95822 or virtual pending board approval.
iii. Wednesday, February 8, 2023, 9 a.m. Sacramento Regional Conservation, Corps 6101

27th Street Sacramento, CA 95822 or virtual pending board approval.
iii. Wednesday, March 8, 2023, 9 a.m. Sacramento Regional Conservation, Corps 6101 27th

Board Attendance at Upcoming Meetings:

01/11/23 02/08/23 03/08/23

Stanton
Miller

Yes or No Yes or No Yes or No

Michael
Corbett

Yes or No Yes or No Yes or No

Sallie Wilson Yes or No Yes or No Yes or No

Len
Eckhardt

Yes or No Yes or No Yes or No

Gil Botello Yes or No Yes or No Yes or No

10. Request for Agenda Items

11. Adjournment

This agenda was posted at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting at:
John Muir Charter Schools Office, 117 New Mohawk Rd. Suite F, Nevada City, Ca 95959 and
www.johnmuircs.com

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 3



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 4



John Muir Charter Schools
117 New Mohawk Rd. Ste. F
Nevada City, CA 95959
Phone: 530.272.4008
Fax: 530.272.4009
Web: www.johnmuircs.com

John Muir Charter Schools Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, November 9, 2022

9:00 a.m.
John Muir Charter Schools Office

117 New Mohawk Rd. Suite F
Nevada City, CA 95959

Zoom Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89913185156

Dial by your location:
+1 669 900 9128

Audio of this meeting will be recorded

Minutes

1. Meeting Call to Order

Stan Miller called the meeting to order at 9:08 am.

2. Introductions

JMCS Board Members in attendance: Stan Miller, Len Eckhardt, Gil Botello, and Sallie Wilson. Michael 
Corbett was present but due to audio/visual problems, the board could not hear his votes. JMCS Staff 
Members in Attendance: CEO RJ Guess, COO Dawn McConnell, Fiscal Analyst Rachael Navarrete, 
Administrative Coordinator Luz Delgado, IT Director Kyle Moneypenny, Outreach Coordinator Stephanie 
Hodnet, Southern Regional Director Anna Pizelo

3. Oral Communications/Public Comments: Recognition of individuals wishing to comment on
non-agenda items may do so at this time. Individuals who wish to address an agenda item may do so at 
this time or at the time the agenda item is heard. After being recognized by the board president, please 
identify yourself. No individual presentation shall be for more than three (3) minutes and the total time for 
this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Ordinarily, board members will not respond to 
presentations and no action can be taken. However, the board may give direction to staff following a 
presentation.

None.

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 5

Attachment 1



4. Additions to the Agenda

None.

5. Adoption of the Agenda

On a motion made by Gil Botello and seconded by Sallie Wilson, the agenda was adopted on a 5-0-0-0
vote. 
(Ayes: Miller, Eckhardt, Wilson, Botello. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstentions: Michael Corbett.)

6. Informational/Action Items

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Wednesday, November 9,
2022 (Attachment 1, Page 5)

On a motion made by Gil Botello and seconded by Sallie Wilson, the Minutes of the Regular Board 
Meeting Wednesday, November 9 was approved on a 4-0-0-1 vote. 
(Ayes: Miller, Eckhardt, Wilson, Botello. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstentions: Michael Corbett.)

B. Approval of Vendor Payments 9/26/22 - 10/25/22 (Attachment 2, Page 11)

RJ Guess explained “Supplies for Bus” Services is short for “Supplies for Business
Services”. RJ also explained that on page 3 and Adobe Acrobat license was transferred to
Jannel Paulino.

On a motion made by Gil Botello and seconded by Len Eckhardt, the Vendor Payments 9/26/22 - 10/25/22 
were approved on a 4-0-0-1 vote. 
(Ayes: Miller, Eckhardt, Wilson, Botello. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstentions: Michael Corbett.)

C. Approval of New and Termed Employees 10/1/22 - 10/31/22 (Attachment 3, Page 17)

RJ Guess announced Jocelyn Moores's new title is Communities Schools Coordinator.

On a motion made by Gil Botello and seconded by Sallie Wilson, the New and Termed
Employees 10/1/22 - 10/31/22 were approved on a 4-0-0-1 vote. 
(Ayes: Miller, Eckhardt, Wilson, Botello. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstentions: Michael Corbett.)

D. Shall the John Muir Charter Schools governing board approve re-authorizing remote
teleconference meetings for the period of November 10, 2022, through December 14, 2022,
because the Board determines at this time the meeting will be held during a proclaimed state of
Emergency, and State or Local Officials have imposed or recommended measures to promote
social distancing? (Attachment 4, Page 19)

The attending board members unanimously agreed that the December meeting will be remote. RJ Guess
explained that beginning March 2023 board meetings will be held in person. Gil Botello recommended
agendizing sites close to board members to reduce flight expenses.

On a motion made by Gil Botello and seconded by Sallie Wilson, the December 14, 2022
Board Meeting will be held virtually on a 4-0-0-1 vote. 
(Ayes: Miller, Eckhardt, Wilson, Botello. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstentions: Michael Corbett.)

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 6



E. Amended Educator Effectiveness Block Grant Plan (Attachment 5, Page 21)

Dawn McConnell explained the funds came as a Block Grant to the County Office. The grant will pay
for things like professional development and setting up teacher-to-teacher support stipends. Dawn
expressed concern about the sustainability of the grant since it will only go until the 2025-2026 school
year. Stan Miller asked if when the grant is gone can JMCS continue to fund grant-created programs. RJ
Guess explained that there would have to be budget adjustments, but it is possible.

On a motion made by Gil Botello and seconded by Len Eckhardt, the Amended Educator
Effectiveness Block Grant Plan was approved on a 4-0-0-1 vote. 
(Ayes: Miller, Eckhardt, Wilson, Botello. Noes: None. Absent: None. Abstentions: Michael Corbett.)

7. Discussion Items

A. Draft one of a proposed revision of the JMCS At-Will Salary Step Schedule
(Attachment 6, Page 29)

RJ Guess reviewed the current Salary Step Schedule with the board. JMCS staff move up a salary step by
request and evaluation. RJ presented a change to a district-style schedule with automatic advancement at
2.5% intervals. Staff will remain at-will, employment agreements will not change in this model. JMCS is
paying staff a competitive salary. The main change will be in how the beginning salary will be integrated
into job postings. This plan will be revisited in the December meeting.

B. Nevada County Community Charter School- Possible Second JMCS Charter
(Attachment 7, Page 41)

RJ Guess proposed that JMCS opens up a second charter running the county-run suspension program 
and expulsion program for grades 6th to 12th. JMCS has a skill set for working with this type of student 
demographic. Students in the program will be students who have a long-term suspension or expulsion 
from their school. These students have the opportunity to go back to their school once they have 
completed their suspension, however, some students do not wish to return. In the proposed JMCS charter 
school, students would have the option to stay in this school. In addition to suspended and expelled 
students, schools and districts would make recommendations for students to enroll in the new school. RJ 
will be providing a strategic outline of what the process will look like in the December meeting.

C. JMCS Foundation Report (Gil Botello)

Gil Botello announced that the Foundation went over financial and tax reports in the last meeting. Dawn 
McConnell was also in attendance during the Foundation meeting. Dawn reported on the status of the 
promotional video. The Foundation website will be integrating a new feature where donations can be 
made. The Foundation will be meeting in January.

D. File Digitization and Headquarters Update

RJ Guess explained that Headquarters will not be moving locations. After deep analysis, there is no fiscal 
or operational purpose to do so at the moment. RJ updated the board on the file digitization progress. 
Sample files have been sent to digitizing organizations. A range of services are being offered, Kyle 
Moneypenny will be selecting the most appropriate organization for the JMCS model.

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 7



E. Recruitment and Marketing Update

Stephanie Hodnett announced this month she is focusing on National Distance Learning Month, Career
Development Month, and highlighting the career and workforce pathways offered at JMCS. Stephanie
gave an overview of the Indeed account, social media accounts, and email engagements. She has also
been hosting events where she invites parents, students, and the community to engage with JMCS.

D. CEO’s Report

RJ Guess announced the promotional video filming has been completed. The first videos will be presented
to the board in the next meeting. The videos will require board approval before being presented to the
public. The videos include student and teacher interviews, highlights of school sites, student stories, and
much more. RJ then gave legislative updates. Lastly, RJ invited the board members to the professional
development occurring at the Museum of Tolerance on December 11 and 12.

8. Miscellaneous Information Items

A. 2022-2023 Notable Dates:
1. December 11-12, 2022: Professional Development Day 3-4: Custom PD with the Los

Angeles Museum of Tolerance- Board Members Welcome
2. June 8, 2023: CCC Statewide Graduation in Sacramento
3. June 14, 2023: Rancho Cielo Graduation in Salinas

B. Correspondence

C. Schedule of Future Board Meetings
i.Wednesday, December 14, 2022, 9 a.m. Sacramento Regional Conservation, Corps 6101 27th

Street Sacramento, CA 95822 or virtual pending board approval.
iii. Wednesday, January 11, 2023, 9 a.m. Sacramento Regional Conservation, Corps 6101

27th Street Sacramento, CA 95822 or virtual pending board approval.
iii. Wednesday, February 8, 2023, 9 a.m. Sacramento Regional Conservation, Corps 6101 27th

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 8



Board Attendance at Upcoming Meetings:

12/14/2022 1/11/2023 2/8/2023

Stanton
Miller

Yes Yes Yes

Michael
Corbett

TBA TBA TBA

Sallie Wilson Yes Yes TBA

Len
Eckhardt

Yes Yes Yes

Gil Botello Yes Yes Yes

9. Request for Agenda Items

● Second Salary Schedule Reading
● First Interim
● Second Charter Update
● Salary Step Revisit

10. Adjournment

Stan Miller adjourned the meeting at 11:06 am.

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 9



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 10



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 1

0
/2

6
/2

0
2
2
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

A
b
ila

A
B
IL

0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
2

D
e
c 

2
0
2
2
 F

in
a
n
ci

a
l 
S
o
ft

w
a
re

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
,5

5
1
.1

6
 

A
b
ila

A
B
IL

0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
7
6

Ja
n
 2

0
2
3
 F

in
a
n
ci

a
l 
S
o
ft

w
a
re

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
,5

5
1
.1

4
 

A
ir
e
sp

ri
n
g

A
IR

E
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
3

In
te

rn
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

0
0
1

6
5
6
.0

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
D

e
lg

a
d
o

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

7
1
.6

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
H

e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

6
7
.0

5
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
Li

ta
 L

e
e

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

1
0
5
.2

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
IT

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
4

1
1
7
.2

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
D

e
lt
a

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
1

1
3
6
.4

8
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
F
re

sn
o

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
3

1
7
.3

3
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
T
a
h
o
e

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
5

1
2
.9

7
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
P
la

ce
r

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
7

2
1
0
.0

1
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
LA

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
9

1
4
.2

7
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
N

o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
2
0

1
9
1
.1

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

F
o
ld

in
g
 T

a
b
le

s 
fo

r 
C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

1
,2

2
8
.0

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

4
2
7
.3

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

1
9
1
.1

2
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
R
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
4

1
7
.3

9
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

C
h
a
rg

in
g
 C

a
rt

 f
o
r 

S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
6

5
0
2
.3

7
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
6

5
5
2
.0

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
U

C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
9

2
1
9
.6

4
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

R
e
tu

rn
 o

f 
S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
V
O

A
LA

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
1
9

(7
.8

3
)

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
V
O

A
LA

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
1
9

3
4
5
.6

7
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
u
cc

e
ss

 C
e
n
te

r
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
0

3
9
.9

5
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

R
e
tu

rn
 o

f 
S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 Y

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
1

(6
2
.8

5
)

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 Y

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
1

1
2
6
.6

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

7
0
.4

1
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
N

o
. 
H

o
lly

w
o
o
d

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
3

9
9
.2

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
V
O

A
LA

 N
o
 H

o
lly

w
o
o
d

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
3

4
0
3
.7

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
G

E
M

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
2

2
3
.3

1
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

S
to

ra
g
e
 C

a
rt

 C
o
n
ta

in
e
rs

 f
o
r 

D
e
lt
a

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

1
0
1

2
0
6
.8

3
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

A
le

n
 B

re
a
th

e
S
m

a
rt

 A
ir
 P

u
ri
fi
e
r 

fo
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
2

8
1
0
.6

2
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

F
o
ld

in
g
 T

a
b
le

 f
o
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
2

1
9
7
.7

4
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

C
o
n
fe

re
n
ce

 C
h
a
ir
 f

o
r 

S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
6

1
2
7
.0

4
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

M
o
b
ile

 C
h
a
rg

in
g
 C

a
rt

 f
o
r 

S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
6

3
2
5
.8

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 f

o
r 

S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
6

5
9
.8

1
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

A
ir
 P

u
ri
fi
e
r 

fo
r 

V
O

A
LA

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
1
9

1
2
2
.4

2
 

D
a
te

: 
1
2
/1

/2
2
 0

2
:2

9
:0

0
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

1
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 11

Attachment 2



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 1

0
/2

6
/2

0
2
2
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

D
e
sk

 f
o
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
2

2
1
5
.1

8
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

M
o
b
ile

 L
a
p
to

p
 D

e
sk

 P
o
d
iu

m
 S

ta
n
d
 f

o
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
2

1
2
8
.2

2
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

La
se

r 
P
ri
n
te

r 
fo

r 
V
O

A
LA

 N
o
. 
H

o
lly

w
o
o
d

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
3

1
8
8
.0

1
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

M
o
b
ile

 C
h
a
rg

in
g
 &

 S
to

ra
g
e
 C

a
rt

 f
o
r 

V
O

A
LA

 N
o
. 

H
o
lly

w
o
o
d

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
3

5
2
3
.7

2
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

C
u
rr

ic
u
lu

m
 S

u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
R
C
C

0
0
2
3

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

5
0
.5

2
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
7

M
a
tt

re
ss

 f
o
r 

a
 J

o
h
n
 M

u
ir
 S

tu
d
e
n
t

5
6
3
4

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

2
9
0
.9

1
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
7
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
La

w
so

n
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
2

3
6
9
.6

6
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
7
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
LO

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
0

4
1
.3

1
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
7
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
P
la

ce
r

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
1
7

2
7
5
.2

0
 

A
m

a
zo

n
 C

a
p
it
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

A
M

A
Z
0
0
1

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
7
7

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
S
u
cc

e
ss

 C
e
n
te

r
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
0

3
1
.4

0
 

A
m

e
e
r 

M
a
rt

in
M

A
R

T
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
5
7

0
8
/1

9
-0

9
/2

1
/2

0
2
2
 S

td
t 

B
u
s 

P
a
ss

 
R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

1
2
0

1
6
0
.0

0
 

A
m

y 
Ji

m
e
n
e
z

JI
M

E
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
9
3

1
1
/0

8
/2

0
2
2
 C

T
C
 S

T
S
P
 F

e
e
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
0
2
.5

0
 

A
n
n
a
 P

iz
e
lo

P
IZ

E
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
0
0

1
0
/0

5
-1

0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

3
5
0
.6

3
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
7
9

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
8
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

0
0
1

9
0
.1

2
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
7
9

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
9
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

C
h
ic

o
0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
0
2

9
0
.9

6
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
7
9

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
9
9
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

F
re

sn
o

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
0
3

1
1
4
.8

3
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
7
9

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
1
0
1
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

S
L
O

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
0

1
7
.0

7
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
7
9

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
1
0
2
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

S
L
O

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
0

5
3
.4

3
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
7
9

A
cc

t#
9
3
9
1
0
8
1
8
5
2
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

P
la

ce
r

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
7

2
5
.3

1
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
7
9

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
7
1
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

L
A

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
1
9

2
6
.7

4
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
7
9

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
6
8
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

D
e
lt
a

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
1

2
1
3
.6

8
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
7
9

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
9
5
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

C
h
ic

o
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
2

1
5
0
.4

9
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
1

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
7
9

B
a
n
#

9
3
9
1
0
2
8
0
9
9
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

F
re

sn
o

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
3

1
4
6
.1

2
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
2

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
8
0

A
cc

t#
1
5
0
7
7
3
2
2
6
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

R
e
d
d
in

g
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
1

4
2
.8

0
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
2

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
8
1

A
cc

t#
1
5
1
9
5
3
1
2
7
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

T
a
h
o
e

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
5

6
3
.4

9
 

A
T
&

T
A
T
T
0
0
0
3

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
8
2

A
cc

t#
0
8
8
0
2
4
5
3
0
3
7
2
6
0
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

U
k
ia

h
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
6

1
8
1
.9

0
 

A
tr

iu
m

 C
o
u
rt

, 
LL

C
A
T
R

0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
7
8

D
e
ce

m
b
e
r 

2
0
2
2
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
2

3
,0

4
0
.2

0
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

E
LG

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
8

1
0
/0

1
-1

0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2
 T

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
R
. 
S
tu

rg
is

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
3

2
5
7
.9

6
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

E
LG

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
8

T
h
e
 C

o
rp

s 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 D
u
e
 2

2
/2

3
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

9
0
0
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
D

E
LG

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
8

S
h
ip

p
in

g
/P

o
st

a
g
e
 f

o
r 

A
d
m

in
0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
1

3
5
2
.0

7
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
G

U
E
S

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
9

1
0
/0

1
-1

0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2
 T

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
G

u
e
ss

, 
R
J

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

2
,7

9
0
.9

8
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
G

U
E
S

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
3
9

2
0
2
3
 R

A
P
S
A
 F

o
ru

m
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 F

e
e
/G

u
e
ss

, 
R
J

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

5
5
0
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
H

O
D

N
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
0

O
n
lin

e
 S

tu
d
e
n
t 

R
e
cr

u
it
m

e
n
t

0
0
2
9

5
8
0
0

0
0
0

1
,1

0
0
.9

6
 

D
a
te

: 
1
2
/1

/2
2
 0

2
:2

9
:0

0
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

2
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 12



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 1

0
/2

6
/2

0
2
2
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
LE

E
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
1

H
iS

e
t 

T
e
st

 f
o
r 

S
td

t 
@

 S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
6

5
0
.2

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
LE

E
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
1

B
u
s 

P
a
ss

 f
o
r 

S
td

t 
@

 S
u
cc

e
ss

 C
e
n
te

r
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

3
2
0

4
0
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
2

1
0
/0

1
-1

0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2
 T

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
M

cC
o
n
n
e
ll,

 D
a
w

n
0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

1
5
8
.3

3
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

C
C
O

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
2

S
h
o
rt

 T
e
m

 S
ta

ff
 P

e
rm

it
 f

o
r 

S
te

p
h
a
n
ie

 H
a
g
e

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
6

1
0
2
.5

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
3

D
e
sk

to
p
 C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
fo

r 
M

cC
o
n
n
e
ll,

 D
a
w

n
0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

0
0
1

8
5
7
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
3

M
a
cB

o
o
k 

A
ir
 f

o
r 

S
F
C
C
/H

a
g
e
, 
S
te

p
h
a
n
ie

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
6

1
,0

9
8
.1

6
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
3

P
ri
n
te

r 
fo

r 
S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

2
0
6

5
6
7
.3

5
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
3

1
0
/0

1
-1

0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2
 T

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
M

o
n
e
y
p
e
n
n
y
, 
K
y
l

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
4

2
6
.5

2
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
3

A
d
ve

rt
is

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 R

e
cr

u
it
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

6
9
5
.3

1
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
3

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

D
e
lg

a
d
o
, 
Lu

z
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
3

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

Le
e
, 
Li

ta
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
3

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

M
cC

o
n
n
e
ll,

 
D

a
w

n
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
3

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

T
e
xt

in
g
 A

p
p
 f

o
r 

S
td

ts
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

4
9
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
3

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

La
w

so
n
, 
E

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
3

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

W
o
o
d
, 
T

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
3

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

S
tu

rg
is

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
3

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
3

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

M
o
n
e
yp

e
n
n
y

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
4

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
3

Y
e
a
rl
y 

S
u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

Jo
h
n
m

u
ir
cs

.o
rg

 D
o
m

a
in

 
n
a
m

e
0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
4

3
7
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
3

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
2

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
3

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 t

o
 G

o
o
g
le

 V
o
ic

e
 f

o
r 

V
O

A
LA

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

3
1
9

6
.6

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
3

S
h
ip

p
in

g
/P

o
st

a
g
e
 o

f 
In

ve
n
to

ry
0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

0
0
4

3
2
6
.6

6
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
3

In
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

M
o
n
te

re
y

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
4

9
6
.3

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
M

O
N

N
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
3

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t/

W
e
g
n
e
r,

 R
0
0
2
3

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
6
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
4

M
IP

 C
o
n
fe

re
n
ce

 T
ra

ve
l 
E
xp

/L
a
w

so
n
, 
N

a
va

rr
e
te

 &
 

W
o
o
d

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
2

1
,0

5
2
.5

2
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
4

A
d
o
b
e
 A

cr
o
b
a
t 

M
o
 S

u
b
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

N
a
va

rr
e
te

, 
R
a
ch

a
e
l

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

1
4
.9

9
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
4

M
o
 F

in
a
n
ci

a
l 
S
o
ft

w
a
re

 H
o
st

in
g
 F

e
e

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
2

4
6
2
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
N

A
V
A

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
4

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 T

ra
n
sp

o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s/

P
a
yr

o
ll 

D
e
d
u
ct

io
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
9

0
0
0

1
8
3
.0

0
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
P
IZ

E
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
5

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
N

o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
2
0

1
2
4
.5

2
 

B
a
n
k 

o
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
R
E
E
D

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
6

1
0
/0

1
-1

0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2
 C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
s/

R
e
e
d
, 

T
h
o
m

a
s

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
6

8
0
9
.9

7
 

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
S
C
H

O
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
7

1
0
/0

1
-1

0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2
 T

ra
v
e
l 
S
ch

o
ll,

 A
a
ro

n
3
1
8
2

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

2
5
7
.9

6
 

D
a
te

: 
1
2
/1

/2
2
 0

2
:2

9
:0

0
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

3
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 13



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 1

0
/2

6
/2

0
2
2
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

B
a
n
k 

O
f 

A
m

e
ri
ca

B
O

A
S
C
H

O
1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
7

G
a
s 

C
a
rd

s 
fo

r 
S
td

ts
5
6
3
4

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

1
,3

2
8
.7

0
 

B
e
rk

sh
ir
e
 H

a
th

a
w

a
y 

H
o
m

e
st

a
te

 C
o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
B
E
R
K
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
8
3

P
o
lic

y
#

JO
W

C
2
1
8
7
3
6
/D

e
c 

2
0
2
2
 W

o
rk

e
rs

 C
o
m

p
0
0
0
0

9
5
1
6

0
0
0

2
,0

5
6
.3

4
 

B
o
lit

a
 L

e
e

L
E
E
B
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
9
4

1
0
/0

3
-1

0
/2

4
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

4
1
8
.7

5
 

B
ro

o
kc

re
st

 b
y 

C
u
lli

g
a
n
 W

a
te

r
B
R
O

O
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
8
4

W
a
te

r 
S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
1

1
7
.9

5
 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
C
it
y 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
rh

o
o
d
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

C
E
N

T
0
0
1

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
8
5

D
e
ce

m
b
e
r 

2
0
2
2
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

G
E
M

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

4
0
2

3
,3

7
3
.0

0
 

C
it
y 

o
f 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

C
IT

Y
R

0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
8
6

D
e
ce

m
b
e
r 

2
0
2
2
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
V
S

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
1
1

1
,2

8
6
.5

2
 

C
o
lle

e
n
 B

ye
B
Y
E
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
8

1
0
/2

6
/2

0
2
2
 C

T
C
 F

e
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

T
a
h
o
e

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

1
1
5

1
0
2
.5

0
 

C
o
m

ca
st

C
O

M
C
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
8
7

A
cc

t#
9
6
4
8
0
5
7
9
0
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
2

2
9
0
.7

8
 

C
o
m

ca
st

C
O

M
C
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
8
8

A
cc

t#
9
6
3
1
4
7
2
7
3
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

C
h
ic

o
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
2

8
9
.7

4
 

C
o
n
se

rv
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
rp

 L
o
n
g
 B

e
a
ch

C
O

N
S
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
8
9

D
e
ce

m
b
e
r 

2
0
2
2
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
J 

G
u
e
ss

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

2
3
7
.8

0
 

C
ri
st

in
a
 A

 D
ic

ka
so

n
D

IC
K
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
5
1

0
9
/2

1
-1

0
/1

2
/2

0
2
2
 S

u
p
p
ly

 R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
9

5
2
.8

9
 

C
ri
st

in
a
 A

 D
ic

ka
so

n
D

IC
K
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
5
1

1
0
/0

4
-1

0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

2
0
9

1
,0

1
1
.0

0
 

C
ri
st

in
a
 A

 D
ic

ka
so

n
D

IC
K
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
5
1

0
9
/2

1
/2

0
2
2
 P

o
st

a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
2
0

2
0
9

1
2
.6

0
 

C
ri
st

in
a
 A

 D
ic

ka
so

n
D

IC
K
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
5
1

1
0
/2

0
-1

0
/2

5
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

6
3
3
2

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

1
8
1
.5

0
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
5
0

S
e
p
t 

2
0
2
2
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/J
a
n
it
o
ri
a
l 
S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
7

3
8
.3

7
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
5
0

S
e
p
t 

2
0
2
2
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/U
ti
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
5
0
0

2
0
7

1
,1

0
0
.9

7
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
5
0

S
e
p
t 

2
0
2
2
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/C
o
p
ie

r 
R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
7

3
2
.4

2
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
5
0

S
e
p
t 

2
0
2
2
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/R
e
n
t 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
7

1
,5

0
1
.2

9
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
5
0

S
e
p
t 

2
0
2
2
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/I
n
d
ir
e
ct

 O
ve

rh
e
a
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
7

1
5
4
.5

2
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
5
0

S
e
p
t 

2
0
2
2
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/J
a
n
it
o
ri
a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

2
0
7

6
5
8
.5

9
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
5
0

S
e
p
t 

2
0
2
2
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/P
h
n
 f

o
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

2
0
7

3
8
7
.1

0
 

C
se

t 
- 

C
o
m

m
 

S
vc

s/
E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

T
r

C
S
E
T
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
5
0

S
e
p
t 

2
0
2
2
 F

a
c 

E
xp

/I
n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
7

2
1
2
.8

1
 

D
a
ta

fl
o
w

 B
u
si

n
e
ss

 S
ys

te
m

, 
In

c.
D

A
T
A
0
0
1

1
0
/2

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
1
4

A
cc

t#
JM

4
0
0
8
/C

o
p
ie

r 
fo

r 
R
a
n
ch

o
 C

e
ilo

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

3
2
2

1
0
3
.0

7
 

D
e
lt
a
 D

e
n
ta

l 
o
f 

C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
D

E
L
T
0
0
0

1
0
/2

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
1
5

A
cc

t#
0
5
-1

7
9
5
0
0
0
0
0
0
/N

o
v
 2

0
2
2
 D

e
n
ta

l 
In

su
ra

n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

5
,9

1
6
.0

7
 

D
N

A
 -

 D
iv

e
rs

e
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 A
ss

o
c

D
N

A
D

0
0
0

1
0
/2

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
1
6

N
o
v 

2
0
2
2
 W

e
b
si

te
 &

 V
id

e
o
 H

o
st

in
g

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
4

1
4
8
.9

5
 

D
a
te

: 
1
2
/1

/2
2
 0

2
:2

9
:0

0
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

4
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 14



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 1

0
/2

6
/2

0
2
2
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

D
N

A
 -

 D
iv

e
rs

e
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 A
ss

o
c

D
N

A
D

0
0
0

1
0
/2

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
1
6

N
o
v 

2
0
2
2
 W

e
b
si

te
 H

o
st

in
g

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
4

8
0
0
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

D
e
ve

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

D
e
p
t

E
M

P
L
0
0
0

1
0
/2

7
/2

0
2
2

L
1
0
8
..
.

0
4
/0

1
-0

6
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 S

E
F
 L

o
ca

l 
E
xp

e
ri
e
n
ce

 T
a
x

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

9
0
1
.3

5
 

E
n
vo

y 
P
la

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s,

 I
n
c

E
N

V
O

0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
5
2

E
E
 E

n
vo

y 
C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 

1
0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2
 P

a
yr

o
ll 

P
e
ri
o
d

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
3

0
0
0

2
,1

0
0
.0

0
 

E
ri
c 

S
m

it
h

S
M

IT
0
0
1

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
0
6

0
8
/2

9
-0

9
/3

0
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
/T

ra
v
e
l 
R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

6
3
3
2

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

1
,0

2
8
.2

5
 

F
ri
d
a
y 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 L
LC

F
R

I0
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
5
3

S
u
rv

e
y 

A
d
m

in
 F

a
ll 

2
0
2
2
 &

 S
p
ri
n
g
 2

0
2
3
 

w
/C

o
a
ch

in
g
 S

e
ss

io
n

3
1
8
2

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

1
3
,8

0
0
.0

0
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
9
1

A
cc

t#
5
6
2
8
6
8
0
1
9
1
0
2
2
7
1
4
5
/P

h
n
 f

o
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

1
2
0

1
7
8
.1

8
 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

F
R

O
N

0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
9
1

A
cc

t#
5
6
2
8
6
8
0
1
9
1
0
2
2
7
1
4
5
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
2
0

9
2
.7

3
 

In
te

rm
e
d
ia

.n
e
t 

In
c

IN
T
E
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
5
4

P
h
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
9
3
0

0
0
1

9
8
.7

6
 

Jo
h
n
 M

u
ir
 C

h
a
rt

e
r 

S
ch

o
o
ls

 
F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n

JM
C
S
F
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
5
5

O
ct

 2
0
2
2
 D

o
n
a
ti
o
n
/E

E
 P

a
yr

o
ll 

D
e
d
u
ct

io
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
8

0
0
0

6
0
.0

0
 

K
a
is

e
r 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 P

la
n
 

In
c.

K
A
IS

0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
5
6

C
st

 I
D

#
1
7
3
1
1
3
3
4
9
9
/N

o
v
 2

0
2
2
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

9
,8

6
6
.8

1
 

K
a
is

e
r 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 H

e
a
lt
h
 P

la
n
 

In
c.

K
A
IS

0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
5
6

C
st

 I
D

#
8
8
6
8
3
5
1
6
8
6
/N

o
v
 2

0
2
2
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

1
1
,4

4
8
.3

6
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
E
q
u
it
y 

P
ro

je
ct

N
A
T
I0

0
4

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
5
8

R
e
b
e
l 
Le

a
d
e
r 

C
o
lle

ct
iv

e
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 F

e
e

6
2
6
6

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

7
,5

0
0
.0

0
 

N
e
va

d
a
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
S
u
p
e
ri
n
te

n
d
e
n
t 

o
f 

S
ch

o
o
ls

N
C
S
O

S
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
5
9

E
E
/E

R
 S

T
R
S
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s 

fo
r 

1
0
/0

1
-1

0
/3

1
/2

0
2
2
 

R
e
p
o
rt

in
g
 P

e
r

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
1

0
0
0

8
7
,7

4
0
.0

6
 

N
e
w

 R
e
a
d
e
rs

 P
re

ss
N

E
W

R
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
6
0

G
E
D

 R
e
a
d
y 

V
o
u
ch

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

4
0
0
.0

0
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
6
1

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

3
2
9
.8

1
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
6
1

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

0
.0

0
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
6
1

La
te

ra
l 
F
ile

 C
a
b
in

e
t 

fo
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
2

2
2
3
.9

3
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
9
5

A
cc

t#
3
3
8
5
3
5
3
6
/C

re
d
it
 f

o
r 

S
u
p
p
lie

s/
B
u
s 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

0
0
2

(2
.0

5
)

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
9
5

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
P
o
m

o
n
a

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
7

7
1
.4

5
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
9
5

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

6
3
.1

6
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
9
5

S
u
p
p
lie

s 
fo

r 
G

E
M

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
2

6
3
.7

6
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
9
5

P
ri
n
te

r 
fo

r 
R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

3
2
2

3
0
1
.6

9
 

O
D

P
 B

u
si

n
e
ss

 S
o
lu

ti
o
n
s,

 L
LC

O
F
F
I0

0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
9
5

S
h
re

d
d
e
r 

fo
r 

G
E
M

 A
ca

d
e
m

y
0
0
0
0

4
4
0
0

4
0
2

7
3
.3

5
 

O
n
e
 R

in
g
 N

e
tw

o
rk

s
O

N
E
R

0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
6
2

In
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

C
a
m

a
ri
llo

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
5

2
9
9
.0

0
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

O
P
T
I0

0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
6
3

A
cc

t#
0
7
7
1
5
-1

2
5
2
8
2
-0

1
-0

/I
n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

F
o
rt

u
n
a

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
2

1
4
9
.4

7
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
6
4

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

P
o
m

o
n
a

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
7

8
2
3
.9

4
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
6
4

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
2
0

5
0
0
.2

8
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
6
4

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
2

4
1
1
.9

3
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
6
4

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
6

7
2
5
.0

4
 

D
a
te

: 
1
2
/1

/2
2
 0

2
:2

9
:0

0
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

5
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 15



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 1

0
/2

6
/2

0
2
2
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
6
4

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

R
ic

h
m

o
n
d
 Y

B
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
1

2
9
0
.7

4
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
6
4

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

1
,2

8
3
.7

2
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
9
6

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

C
S
E
T

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

2
0
7

4
1
1
.9

3
 

O
p
ti
m

u
m

 F
o
o
d
s 

LL
C

O
P
T
I0

0
1

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
9
6

F
o
o
d
 &

 M
ilk

 f
o
r 

W
e
st

si
d
e
 Y

A
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
2
3

2
3
9
.9

6
 

O
p
tu

m
 F

in
a
n
ci

a
l,
 I

n
c.

O
P
T
U

0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
9
7

O
ct

 2
0
2
2
 H

S
A
 M

o
n
th

ly
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

e
e

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

2
1
.2

5
 

P
a
ra

d
is

e
 D

ri
n
ki

n
g
 W

a
te

r
P
A
R

A
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
9
8

A
cc

t#
0
2
0
8
6
0
/W

a
te

r 
S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

4
0
8

3
4
.3

0
 

P
G

&
E

P
G

E
0
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
6
5

A
cc

t#
0
7
1
5
8
1
8
2
2
1
-7

/U
ti
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
5
0
0

0
0
1

1
6
7
.9

0
 

P
h
ila

d
e
lp

h
ia

 I
n
su

ra
n
ce

 C
o
.

P
H

IL
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
9
9

A
cc

t#
7
8
8
0
7
9
8
5
/D

e
c 

2
0
2
2
 L

ia
b
ili

ty
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

5
4
0
0

0
0
1

3
,2

9
7
.2

5
 

P
ri
n
ci

p
a
l 
Li

fe
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

 
C
o
m

p
a
n
y

P
R

IN
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
0
1

D
e
c 

2
0
2
2
 L

if
e
 I

n
su

ra
n
ce

0
0
0
0

9
5
1
4

0
0
0

4
7
4
.6

3
 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

 I
n
c

R
A
N

C
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
6
6

S
e
p
t 

2
0
2
2
 R

e
im

b
 f

o
r 

S
tu

d
e
n
t 

Lu
n
ch

e
s 

@
 R

a
n
ch

o
 

C
ie

lo
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

4
,3

6
4
.5

0
 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

 I
n
c

R
A
N

C
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
0
2

F
e
b
 2

0
2
2
 R

e
im

b
 f

o
r 

S
tu

d
e
n
t 

Lu
n
ch

e
s 

@
 R

a
n
ch

o
 

C
ie

lo
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

2
,1

3
5
.3

7
 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

 I
n
c

R
A
N

C
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
0
2

M
a
rc

h
 2

0
2
2
 R

e
im

b
 f

o
r 

S
tu

d
e
n
t 

Lu
n
ch

e
s 

@
 R

a
n
ch

o
 

C
ie

lo
0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

3
2
2

2
,4

3
3
.9

9
 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

 I
n
c

R
A
N

C
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
0
2

N
o
v 

2
0
2
2
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

3
2
2

9
,3

7
5
.0

0
 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

 I
n
c

R
A
N

C
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
0
2

N
o
v 

2
0
2
2
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

3
2
2

2
5
0
.0

0
 

R
a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

 I
n
c

R
A
N

C
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
0
2

E
T
P
 P

a
ym

e
n
t 

to
 R

a
n
ch

o
 C

ie
lo

9
0
2
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

7
,3

2
5
.5

0
 

R
e
b
e
cc

a
 R

o
e

R
O

E
0
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
0
4

1
0
/0

4
-1

0
/2

8
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t/

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

2
0
9

5
7
7
.5

0
 

R
ic

h
a
rd

 G
u
e
ss

G
U

E
S
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
9
2

0
8
/3

0
-1

1
/0

1
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
/T

ra
v
e
l 
R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
1

1
,3

1
7
.4

0
 

S
a
n
 F

ra
n
ci

sc
o
 C

o
n
se

rv
 C

o
rp

s
S
A
N

F
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
0
5

N
o
v 

2
0
2
2
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

S
F
C
C

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
6

9
6
4
.1

7
 

S
o
 C

a
lif

 M
o
u
n
ta

in
s 

F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n

S
O

C
A
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
6
8

O
ct

 2
0
2
2
 F

a
c 

E
xp

 f
o
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

2
0
9

3
,8

6
0
.0

0
 

S
p
a
rk

le
tt

s
S
P
A
R

0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
6
9

W
a
te

r 
S
e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

P
o
m

o
n
a

0
0
0
0

4
3
0
0

1
0
7

3
8
.4

3
 

S
ta

te
 o

f 
C
a
lif

o
rn

ia
 

D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

Ju
st

ic
e

D
O

J0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
3
9
0

O
ct

 2
0
2
2
 F

in
g
e
rp

ri
n
ti
n
g
 F

o
r 

Jo
h
n
 M

u
ir

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

9
6
.0

0
 

S
te

rl
in

g
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

S
T
E
R

0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
0
7

N
o
v 

2
0
2
2
 D

C
A
 F

u
n
d
in

g
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
4

0
0
0

4
1
6
.6

6
 

S
te

rl
in

g
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

S
T
E
R

0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
0
7

N
o
v 

2
0
2
2
 F

S
A
  

F
u
n
d
in

g
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

0
0
0
0

9
5
2
4

0
0
0

9
6
2
.5

0
 

S
u
b
u
rb

a
n
 P

ro
p
a
n
e

S
U

B
U

0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
7
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s 

fo
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
5
0
0

0
0
1

4
2
.4

6
 

S
w

in
g
 E

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
, 
In

c.
S
W

IN
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
7
1

1
0
/2

2
-1

0
/2

8
/2

0
2
2
 S

u
b
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

1
2
0

9
7
.5

0
 

S
w

in
g
 E

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
, 
In

c.
S
W

IN
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
0
8

1
0
/2

9
-1

1
/0

4
/2

0
2
2
 S

u
b
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

D
e
lt
a

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

1
0
1

1
8
0
.0

0
 

S
w

in
g
 E

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
, 
In

c.
S
W

IN
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
0
8

1
0
/2

9
-1

1
/0

4
/2

0
2
2
 S

u
b
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

1
2
0

9
7
5
.0

0
 

S
w

in
g
 E

d
u
ca

ti
o
n
, 
In

c.
S
W

IN
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
0
8

1
1
/0

5
-1

1
/1

1
/2

0
2
2
 S

u
b
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s 

fo
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

1
2
0

3
9
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
7
2

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 I
T
 I

n
ve

n
to

ry
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

0
0
4

5
6
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
7
2

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

T
a
h
o
e

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
5

4
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
7
2

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

C
C
N

B
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
2

8
0
.0

0
 

D
a
te

: 
1
2
/1

/2
2
 0

2
:2

9
:0

0
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

6
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 16



J
o

h
n

 M
u

ir
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
S

c
h

o
o

ls

V
e
n
d
o
r 

A
ct

iv
it
y 

F
ro

m
 1

0
/2

6
/2

0
2
2
 T

h
ro

u
g
h
 1

1
/2

5
/2

0
2
2

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
V
e
n
d
o
r 

ID
D

a
te

C
h
e
ck

/V
o
..
.

N
u
m

..
.

C
h
e
c.

..
T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 D

e
sc

ri
p
ti
o
n

C
o
d
e

R
e
s.

..
C
o
d
e

O
b
je

..
.

C
o
d
e

S
it
e
 

E
xp

e
n
se

s

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
7
2

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

C
se

t
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
7

2
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
7
2

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

U
C
C
IE

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
9

4
0
.0

0
 

T
-M

o
b
ile

T
M

O
B
0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
7
2

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
tS

p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

O
C
Y
C

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

4
0
8

4
0
.0

0
 

T
C
S
N

-T
h
e
 C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
S
h
o
p

N
e
tl
in

k
T
C
S
N

0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
0
9

In
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

S
LO

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
0

9
4
.9

5
 

T
h
e
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n

C
L
E
A
0
0
1

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
4
9

O
ct

o
b
e
r 

2
0
2
2
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

H
Q

0
0
0
0

5
8
0
0

0
0
1

3
7
5
.0

0
 

T
h
o
m

se
n
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s 

LL
C

T
H

O
M

0
0
2

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
1
0

D
e
ce

m
b
e
r 

2
0
2
2
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

H
e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

4
,6

7
0
.2

7
 

T
im

e
 W

a
rn

e
r 

C
a
b
le

T
IM

E
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
1
1

A
cc

t#
1
1
0
6
2
9
1
0
1
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

L
A

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
1
9

5
9
.9

9
 

T
im

e
 W

a
rn

e
r 

C
a
b
le

T
IM

E
0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
1
1

A
cc

t#
1
1
0
6
2
9
1
0
1
/I

n
te

rn
e
t 

fo
r 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
1
1

9
9
.9

8
 

T
o
m

 R
e
e
d

R
E
E
D

0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
6
7

0
9
/2

9
-1

0
/2

8
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
6

8
3
3
.7

5
 

T
o
m

 R
e
e
d

R
E
E
D

0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
0
3

1
1
/0

2
-1

1
/0

3
/2

0
2
2
 M

ile
a
g
e
 R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t

0
0
0
0

5
2
0
0

0
0
6

3
3
3
.7

5
 

T
o
sh

ib
a
 F

in
a
n
ci

a
l 
S
e
rv

ic
e
s

T
O

S
H

0
0
0

1
1
/3

/2
0
2
2

1
3
3
7
3

C
rt

#
4
5
0
-0

0
5
3
8
1
1
-0

0
0
/C

o
p
ie

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
d
q
u
a
rt

e
rs

0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

0
0
1

8
4
3
.4

5
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
1
2

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

IT
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

0
0
4

4
5
.7

9
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
1
2

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

P
o
m

o
n
a

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
0
7

9
1
.5

8
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
1
2

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

N
o
rw

a
lk

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

1
2
0

9
1
.5

8
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
1
2

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

Y
C
 S

a
n
ta

 R
o
sa

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

2
0
2

4
5
.7

9
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
1
2

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

V
O

A
LA

0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

3
1
9

4
5
.7

9
 

V
e
ri
zo

n
 W

ir
e
le

ss
V
E
R

I0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
1
2

In
te

rn
e
t 

&
 H

o
t 

S
p
o
ts

 f
o
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

5
9
4
0

4
0
8

9
1
.7

9
 

Y
o
u
r 

D
re

a
m

 P
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s

Y
O

U
R

0
0
0

1
1
/1

7
/2

0
2
2

1
3
4
1
3

D
e
ce

m
b
e
r 

2
0
2
2
 R

e
n
t 

fo
r 

R
e
a
d
y 

S
E
T
 O

C
0
0
0
0

5
6
0
0

4
0
8

1
,7

5
0
.0

0
 

T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 T

o
ta

l
2
4
3
,8

7
6
.2

2
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 
O

p
e
n
in

g
/C

u
rr

e
n
t 

B
a
la

n
ce

 

R
e
p
o
rt

 T
ra

n
sa

ct
io

n
 

T
o
ta

ls
 

2
4
3
,8

7
6
.2

2
 

R
e
p
o
rt

 C
u
rr

e
n
t 

B
a
la

n
ce

s

D
a
te

: 
1
2
/1

/2
2
 0

2
:2

9
:0

0
 P

M
P
a
g
e
: 

7
N

o
te

: 
 P

a
rt

ia
l 
P
a
ym

e
n
ts

 m
a
y 

ca
u
se

 t
o
ta

ls
 t

o
 b

e
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 E

xp
e
n
se

s 
o
r 

th
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
s 

co
lu

m
n
.

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 17



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 18



John Muir Charter Schools
Report of New Employees
11/1/22 - 11/30/22

Employee Name Site Position FTE Start Date EE replaced (term date)

Amy Jimenez Norwalk CCC Teacher 1.00 11/7/2022 Ameer Martin

John Muir Charter Schools
Employee Status Changes
11/1/22 - 11/30/22

Employee Name Prev Site New Site Prev Position New Position Start Date

Gary Vincent Rancho Cielo same Site Director/Coordinator Director 11/1/2022

Marysol Alvarez no change-Rancho Cielo Monterey CCC no change-Instr. Asst. Temp Sub Teacher-OT 11/10/2022

Notes

temporary 4-week position

John Muir Charter Schools
Report of Termed Employees

11/1/22 - 11/30/22

Employee Name Site Position FTE Term Date

n/a

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 19

Attachment 3



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 20



John Muir Charter Schools 
2022-23 

 First Interim Budget 

The 2022-23 1st Interim Budget reflects proposed changes from the Adopted 
Budget to more closely reflect our current revenue and expense projections. We now 
project that John Muir Charter Schools (JMCS) will end the 2022-23 school year with a 
reserve of $6 million, or 78% of total expenditures for the year.  

Adopted 
Budget 

1st Interim 
Budget Difference Explanation 

ADA 411.22 410.18 (1.04) 

Beginning Fund 
Balance 

5,018,826 4,948,690 (70,136) 

Revenues 
LCFF 6,422,903 6,665,706      242,803 LCFF Calc 

Other Federal 201,719 245,504          43,785 CSI carryover, homeless 
funds 

Other State 415,057 2,066,402  1,651,345 IPI Funds, ADA changes 
Other Local 60,337 60,337  0 Reimbursements 

Total Revenues 7,100,016 9,037,949  1,937,933 

Expenditures 
Certificated Salaries 3,329,935 3,866,874  536,939 Staffing changes 

Classified Salaries 836,879 981,809   144,930 
Employee Benefits 1,530,358 1,690,497      160,139 

Books and Supplies 183,058 181,059    (1,999) 
Services & Other 994,578 1,144,394  149,816 

Total Expenditures 6,874,808 7,864,633  989,825 

Ending Fund Balance 5,244,034 6,122,006  877,972 

Economic Uncertainties 687,481 786,463    98,982 10% reserve
Admin Reserve 2,735,155 2,670,062      (65,093) 

    Undesignated Funds 1,821,398 2,665,481    844,083 

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 21

Attachment 4



Revenue Differences — $1,937,933 Net Increase 

Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) - $242,803 increase 
Increase based on most recent LCFF calculator: COLA 6.56% + 6.7% additional LCFF 
investment applied to entire calculation.  

Federal Revenue - $43,785 Increase 
This category includes the following adjustments: 

• ESSA CSI Funds: increased by $41,607, which includes adjustment to final
allocation of +$5,764 plus carryover from prior year in the amount of $35,843.

• ARP-HCY II Homeless Funds: $2,178.

Other State Revenue - $1,651,345 Increase 
This category includes the following adjustments: 

• Lottery increased by $3,608 due to revised funding rates.
• SB 740 Charter Facility Funding: increased by $5,928 due to the most recent

calculation based on ADA and signed lease agreements.
• CA Community Schools Parternership Program (CCSPP): $300,000. This is the

first year of a 5-year grant, totalling $1,425,000
• Educator Effectiveness Funds: $27,772.
• Arts, Music, & Instructional Supplies Block Grant: $223,029.
• Learning Communities for School Success Program: $69,600.
• A-G Access Grant: $240,307.
• Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant: $769,238.
• Ethnic Studies: $11,863

Expenditure Differences — $989,825 Increase 

Staffing Changes — $842,008 Increase 
The 1st Interim budget adjustment includes the cost of the one step increase for 
certificated and classified staff. In addition, the CCSPP grant expenditures include the 
cost of two full-time grant coordinators plus an additional grant coordinator funded by 
matching funds. The A-G Access Grant is being used to hire a full-time grant 
coordinator, beginning in January 2023. Two additional classified staff have been added 
to accommodate growth at one Muir site.  

Supplies and Equipment — $1,999 Decrease 
This category of costs includes classroom and office supplies, food for students, and 
equipment.    

Services and Other Costs — $149,816 Increase 
This category of costs includes travel, utilities, rent, professional development, postage, 
phone, and internet. The 1st Interim includes the addition of grant expenditures for travel, 
professional services, in the amount of $68,699. The Charter Facility funding is directly 
tied to rent costs incurred by JMCS. As a result, the rent expense has been increased by 
$10,711. The following unrestricted adjustments to the services category are included: 
insurance: +$1,122; utilities: $3,241; travel: $2,100, professional services: $45,349; 
postage: $2,672; phone: ($102); internet: $13,596, and 1% oversight: $2,428. 

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 22



ENDING FUND BALANCE — $877,972 Increase 

The ending fund balance has been increased to $6,122,006, or 78% of total expenditures. 
Within this balance, we have the following reserves:  

• 10% for economic uncertainties - $786,463.
• Restricted Reserve: $1,545,659
• Admin Reserve - $1,124,403.
• Unappropriated Fund Balance - $2,665,481.

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 23



John Muir Charter Schools
FIRST INTERIM BUDGET

2022-2023

Muir Admin Site Salaries CCC Programs LCC Programs
Youthbuild 
Programs

WIOA 
Programs Total 

ADA 114 162 106 29 410 

RESOURCES
   Beg Balance 4,948,690        - 4,948,690       

Total Beginning Balance 4,948,690       - - - - - 4,948,690 
     LCFF 2,200,600        4,042,009        117,559           166,720           108,987           29,831             6,665,706       
     Federal ESSA CSI Funds 245,504           - - - - 245,504           
     Lottery Unrestricted - 20,236             28,699             18,761             5,135               72,831             
     Lottery Restricted - 7,975               11,311             7,394               2,024               28,704             
     Mandate Block Grant 17,070             - - - - 17,070             
     Other State Revenues 1,641,809        1,641,809       
     Charter Facility Funding 42,032             - 146,228 71,490             46,238             305,988           
     Local (interest) 60,337             - - - - 60,337             

- 
Total Revenue 4,207,353       4,042,009       145,771           352,957           206,632           83,227             9,037,949       
   Subsidy - - - - 

Total Beg Balance & Revenue 9,156,043       4,042,009       145,771           352,957           206,632           83,227             13,986,639     

EXPENDITURES
   FTE Certificated 12.00               34.38               - - - - 46.38               
   FTE Classified 7.00 5.63 - - - - 12.63               
   Certificated 1,290,694        2,576,179        - - - - 3,866,874       
   Classified 566,221           415,588           - - - - 981,809           
   Benefits 442,249           704,900           - - - - 1,147,149       
   Health Benefits 198,006           345,342           - - - - 543,348           
   NEVCO Oversight 1% 66,657             - - - - - 66,657 
  Subtotal Fixed Expenses 2,563,828       4,042,009       - - - - 6,605,837       
   Material/Supplies 32,658             - 11,397 17,119             13,085             2,892               77,151             
   Food - - 3,833 11,378             24,054             4,289               43,554             
   Equipment 15,293             - 11,397 17,819             12,953             2,892               60,354             
   Travel/Conferences 51,367             - 3,500 7,000               - - 61,867             
   Insurance 38,667             - - - - - 38,667 
   Utilities 8,500               - - 3,466               - 441 12,407 
   Rents/Leases/Repairs 73,576             - - 195,246           97,852             61,650 428,324 
   Consultant/Svcs/Oper. Exp 434,700           - 3,000 11,370             6,104               91 455,265 
   Postage 7,800               - 1,000 159 22 81 9,062               
   Telephone 2,943               - 4,400 14,007             - 676 22,026             
    Internet 11,396             - 20,000 12,532             3,192               3,000 50,120             
   Subtotal Discretionary Expenses 676,900           - 58,527 290,096           157,262           76,012             1,258,797       

Total Expenditures 3,240,728       4,042,009       58,527             290,096           157,262           76,012             7,864,634       

Ending Fund Balance 5,915,315       - 87,244 62,861             49,370             7,215               6,122,005       

Components of Ending Balance
   10% Reserve 786,463           786,463           
   Admin Reserve 1,124,403        1,124,403       
   State Grant Reserve 1,545,659        1,545,659       
   Unappropriated Balance 2,458,789        - 87,244 62,861             49,370             7,215               2,665,480       

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 24



(continued)

To the entity that approved the charter school:
( x ) 2022/23 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM:  This report

has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code  Section 47604.33.

Signed:       Date:
Charter School Official

(Original signature required)
Print
Name:        Title:

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
( x ) 2022/23 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM:  This report

is hereby filed with the County Superintendent pursuant to Education Code  Section 47604.33.

Signed:       Date:
Authorized Representative of

Charter Approving Entity
(Original signature required)

Print
Name:        Title:

For additional information on the First Interim Report, please contact:

For Approving Entity: For Charter School:

Name Name

Title Title

Phone Phone

E-mail E-mail

This report has been verified for mathematical accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools,
pursuant to Education Code  Section 47604.33.

Date

Scott Lay

rnavarrete@johnmuircs.com

(530) 272-4008 x 220

County Superintendent 

Nevada 
255

Fiscal Analyst

Fiscal Year: 2022/23

Rachael Navarrete

29-10298-2930147
Nevada Co. Supt. of Schools

Board Chair

County:

CDS #:
Charter Approving Entity:

Stan Miller

Charter #:

CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Charter School Name:

First Interim Report Certification

John Muir Charter Schools

Page 1 of 1
JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 25

mailto:rnavarrete@johnmuircs.com
mailto:rnavarrete@johnmuircs.com
mailto:rnavarrete@johnmuircs.com
mailto:rnavarrete@johnmuircs.com


(continued)

Adopted Actuals thru 1st Interim $ Difference % Change
 Description Object Code Budget (X) 10/31 (Y) Budget (Z) (Z) vs. (X) (Z) vs. (X)

A. REVENUES
1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources

State Aid - Current Year 8011 3,158,883.00  376,786.00  3,401,895.00  243,012.00  7.69%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 82,244.00  16,742.00  82,036.00  (208.00)   -0.25%
Charter Schools Gen. Purpose Entitlement - State Aid 8015 -  -  -  -  
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 -  -  -  -  
Tax Relief Subventions 8020-8039 -  -  -  -  
County and District Taxes 8040-8079 -  -  -  -  
Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8089 -  -  -  -  
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers:

 PERS Reduction Transfer 8092 -  -  -  -  
  Charter Schools Funding in lieu of Property Taxes 8096 3,181,775.00  976,747.00  3,181,775.00  -  0.00%
  Other LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers 8091, 8097 -  -  -  -  

 Total, LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 6,422,902.00  1,370,275.00  6,665,706.00  242,804.00  3.78%

2. Federal Revenues
No Child Left Behind  (Include ARRA) 8290 -  -  -  -  
Special Education - Federal 8181, 8182 -  -  -  -  
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 -  -  -  -  
Other Federal Revenues (Include ARRA) 8110, 8260-8299 201,719.00  109,641.00  245,503.87  43,784.87  21.71%

 Total, Federal Revenues 201,719.00  109,641.00  245,503.87  43,784.87  21.71%

3. Other State Revenues
Charter Schools Categorical Block Grant N/A thru 14/15 -  -  -  -  
Special Education - State StateRevSE -  -  -  -  
All Other State Revenues StateRevAO 415,057.00  297,826.00  2,066,406.00  1,651,349.00  397.86%

 Total, Other State Revenues 415,057.00  297,826.00  2,066,406.00  1,651,349.00  397.86%

4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO 60,337.00  29,245.09  60,337.00  - 0.00%

 Total, Local Revenues 60,337.00  29,245.09  60,337.00  -  0.00%

5. TOTAL REVENUES 7,100,015.00  1,806,987.09  9,037,952.87  1,937,937.87  27.29%

B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 2,433,668.76  597,959.33  2,576,179.09  142,510.33  5.86%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 -  -  -  -  
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 825,766.00  445,563.04  1,190,794.56  365,028.56  44.20%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 70,500.00  50,400.00  99,900.00  29,400.00  41.70%

 Total, Certificated Salaries 3,329,934.76  1,093,922.37  3,866,873.65  536,938.89  16.12%

2. Non-certificated Salaries
Non-certificated Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 339,057.57  103,471.51  395,400.83  56,343.26  16.62%
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 -  -  -  -  
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 2300 19,000.00  6,333.40  19,000.00  -  0.00%
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 478,821.52  196,451.34  567,408.29  88,586.77  18.50%
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 -  -  -  -  

 Total, Non-certificated Salaries 836,879.09  306,256.25  981,809.12  144,930.03  17.32%

3. Employee Benefits
STRS 3101-3102 604,314.50  186,844.88  698,214.74  93,900.24  15.54%
PERS 3201-3202 222,094.15  85,954.52  262,808.71  40,714.56  18.33%
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 116,353.44  40,275.97  135,698.71  19,345.27  16.63%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 539,386.13  152,286.18  543,348.00  3,961.87  0.73%
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 20,834.07  6,796.71  24,966.06  4,131.99  19.83%
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 27,375.57  7,348.45  25,461.21  (1,914.36)   -6.99%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 -  -  -  -  
OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 -  -  -  -  
PERS Reduction (for revenue limit funded schools) 3801-3802 -  -  -  -  
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 -  -  -  -  

 Total, Employee Benefits 1,530,357.86  479,506.71  1,690,497.43  160,139.57  10.46%

CHARTER SCHOOL 
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

First Interim Report - Summary

John Muir Charter Schools

CDS #:

Charter School Name:

29-10298-2930147
Nevada Co. Supt. Of Schools

Increase, (Decrease)

County:
Charter #:

Fiscal Year:

1st Interim vs. Adopted

Nevada 
255
2022/23

Charter Approving Entity:

Page 1 of 3
JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 26



(continued)

Adopted Actuals thru 1st Interim $ Difference % Change
 Description Object Code Budget (X) 10/31 (Y) Budget (Z) (Z) vs. (X) (Z) vs. (X)

CHARTER SCHOOL 
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

First Interim Report - Summary

John Muir Charter Schools

CDS #:

Charter School Name:

29-10298-2930147
Nevada Co. Supt. Of Schools

Increase, (Decrease)

County:
Charter #:

Fiscal Year:

1st Interim vs. Adopted

Nevada 
255
2022/23

Charter Approving Entity:

4. Books and Supplies
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 -  -  -  -  
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 -  -  -  -  
Materials and Supplies 4300 133,106.00  35,322.77  120,705.00  (12,401.00)  -9.32%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 49,952.00  24,113.37  60,354.00  10,402.00  20.82%
Food 4700 -  -  -  -  

 Total, Books and Supplies 183,058.00  59,436.14  181,059.00  (1,999.00)  -1.09%

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 -  -  -  -  
Travel and Conferences 5200 54,767.00  25,137.02  61,867.00  7,100.00  12.96%
Dues and Memberships 5300 -  -  -  -  
Insurance 5400 37,545.00  19,348.53  38,667.00  1,122.00  2.99%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 9,166.00  4,785.30  12,407.00  3,241.00  35.36%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 417,613.00  148,106.27  428,323.00  10,710.00  2.56%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 410,446.00  247,554.39  521,922.00  111,476.00  27.16%
Communications 5900 65,042.00  29,723.05  81,208.00  16,166.00  24.85%

 Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 994,579.00  474,654.56  1,144,394.00  149,815.00  15.06%

6. Capital Outlay (Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 modified accrual basis only)
Land and Land Improvements 6100-6170 -  -  -  -  
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 -  -  -  -  
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major
     Expansion of School Libraries 6300 -  -  -  -  
Equipment 6400 -  -  -  -  
Equipment Replacement 6500 -  -  -  -  
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 -  -  -  -  

 Total, Capital Outlay -  -  -  -  

7. Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schools 7110-7143 -  -  -  -  
Transfers of Pass-through Revenues to Other LEAs 7211-7213 -  -  -  -  
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE -  -  -  -  
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223AO -  -  -  -  
All Other Transfers 7281-7299 -  -  -  -  
Debt Service:

 Interest 7438 -  -  -  -  
 Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7439 -  -  -  -  

 Total, Other Outgo -  -  -  -  

8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 6,874,808.71  2,413,776.03  7,864,633.20  989,824.49  14.40%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 225,206.29  (606,788.94)  1,173,319.67    948,113.38  421.00%

Page 2 of 3
JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 27



(continued)

Adopted Actuals thru 1st Interim $ Difference % Change
 Description Object Code Budget (X) 10/31 (Y) Budget (Z) (Z) vs. (X) (Z) vs. (X)

CHARTER SCHOOL 
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

First Interim Report - Summary

John Muir Charter Schools

CDS #:

Charter School Name:

29-10298-2930147
Nevada Co. Supt. Of Schools

Increase, (Decrease)

County:
Charter #:

Fiscal Year:

1st Interim vs. Adopted

Nevada 
255
2022/23

Charter Approving Entity:

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES
1. Other Sources 8930-8979 -  -  -  -  
2. Less:  Other Uses 7630-7699 -  -  -  -  
3. Contributions Between Unrestricted and Restricted Accounts

(must net to zero) 8980-8999 -  -  -  -  

4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES -  -  -  -  

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 225,206.29  (606,788.94)  1,173,319.67  948,113.38  421.00%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance

a. As of July 1 9791 5,018,825.14  - 4,948,689.96 (70,135.18)  -1.40%
b. Adjustments to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 -  -  -  -  
c. Adjusted Beginning Balance 5,018,825.14  -  4,948,689.96  

2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F.1.c.) 5,244,031.43  (606,788.94)  6,122,009.63  

Components of Ending Fund Balance :
a. Nonspendable

Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) 9711 -  -  -  -  
Stores (equals object 9320) 9712 -  -  -  -  
Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 -  -  -  -  
All Others 9719 -  -  -  -  

b. Restricted 9740 194,168.46  -  1,545,659.12  1,351,490.66  696.04%
c Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 -  -  -  -  
Other Commitments 9760 -  -  -  -  

d Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 2,540,986.52  -  1,124,403.00  (1,416,583.52)  -55.75%

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 687,480.87  -  786,463.32  98,982.45  14.40%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 1,821,395.58  (606,788.94)  2,665,484.19  844,088.61  46.34%

Page 3 of 3
JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 28



JOHN MUIR CHARTER SCHOOLS 

Resolution 22-05 

First Interim Budget 

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Directors of John Muir Charter Schools is required 
to review the financial status, certify to the financial stability of the charter school, and revise the 
budget appropriations as needed;  

BE IT RESOLVED, that the budget projections outlined on the State Department of 
Education Charter School Alternative Form, will be the revised budget appropriations for 2022-
2023.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing board hereby  
certifies that the charter school’s financial and cash condition is sufficient to meet all financial 
obligations for the remainder of the year.  

  PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of December 2022, by the Governing Board of 
Directors of John Muir Charter Schools.  

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

I hereby certify that this is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted by the 
Governing Board of Directors of John Muir Charter Schools. 

Date: December 14, 2022     ___________________________________________  
Chairman of the Board 

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 29



(continued)

To the entity that approved the charter school:
( x ) 2022/23 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM:  This report

has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code  Section 47604.33.

Signed:       Date:
Charter School Official

(Original signature required)
Print
Name:        Title:

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
( x ) 2022/23 CHARTER SCHOOL FIRST INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM:  This report

is hereby filed with the County Superintendent pursuant to Education Code  Section 47604.33.

Signed:       Date:
Authorized Representative of

Charter Approving Entity
(Original signature required)

Print
Name:        Title:

For additional information on the First Interim Report, please contact:

For Approving Entity: For Charter School:

Name Name

Title Title

Phone Phone

E-mail E-mail

This report has been verified for mathematical accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools,
pursuant to Education Code  Section 47604.33.

Date

Scott Lay

rnavarrete@johnmuircs.com

(530) 272-4008 x 220

County Superintendent 

Nevada 
255

Fiscal Analyst

Fiscal Year: 2022/23

Rachael Navarrete

29-10298-2930147
Nevada Co. Supt. of Schools

Board Chair

County:

CDS #:
Charter Approving Entity:

Stan Miller

Charter #:

CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Charter School Name:

First Interim Report Certification

John Muir Charter Schools

Page 1 of 1
JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 30

mailto:rnavarrete@johnmuircs.com
mailto:rnavarrete@johnmuircs.com
mailto:rnavarrete@johnmuircs.com
mailto:rnavarrete@johnmuircs.com


JOHN MUIR CHARTER SCHOOLS 

Resolution 22-05 

First Interim Budget 

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of Directors of John Muir Charter Schools is required 
to review the financial status, certify to the financial stability of the charter school, and revise the 
budget appropriations as needed;  

BE IT RESOLVED, that the budget projections outlined on the State Department of 
Education Charter School Alternative Form, will be the revised budget appropriations for 2022-
2023.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the governing board hereby  
certifies that the charter school’s financial and cash condition is sufficient to meet all financial 
obligations for the remainder of the year.  

  PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of December 2022, by the Governing Board of 
Directors of John Muir Charter Schools.  

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

I hereby certify that this is a full, true, and correct copy of a resolution duly adopted by the 
Governing Board of Directors of John Muir Charter Schools. 

Date: December 14, 2022     ___________________________________________  
Chairman of the Board 

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 31

Attachment  5



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 32



N
ev

ad
a 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ha
rt

er
 S

ch
oo

l
A

 J
oh

n 
M

ui
r C

ha
rt

er
 S

ch
oo

l C
ur

re
nt

 A
D

A:
A

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y
10

Ta
rg

et
AD

A:
 5

0 
by

ye
ar

 3
.

 G
ra

de
s 

6-
12

 

1 
M

ul
tip

le
 S

ub
je

ct
 H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
 T

ea
ch

er
-T

ea
ch

in
g

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
1 

M
ul

tip
le

 S
ub

je
ct

 M
id

dl
e 

Sc
ho

ol
 T

ea
ch

er
2 

C
as

e 
M

an
ag

er
s

1 
G

en
er

al
 O

ffi
ce

 A
id

- P
ho

ne
s,

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
,

Po
w

er
Sc

ho
ol

, c
la

ss
ro

om
 b

ac
ku

p
G

ro
w

 to
 3

 F
TE

 T
ea

ch
er

s-
 1

 te
ac

hi
ng

 p
rin

ci
pa

l
M

FT
 o

r L
C

SW
 o

ns
ite

 d
ep

en
di

ng
 o

n 
gr

an
t a

nd
bu

dg
et

 s
ta

tu
s.

R
ef

er
ra

ls
 fr

om
N

ev
ad

a 
C

ou
nt

y 
LE

As

Su
sp

en
si

on
,

ex
pu

ls
io

n,
 o

th
er

di
sc

ip
lin

ar
y 

m
ea

su
re

s

St
ud

en
ts

 a
nd

 p
ar

en
ts

m
ay

 c
ho

os
e 

to
re

m
ai

n 
en

ro
lle

d 
af

te
r

th
e 

te
rm

s 
of

 tr
he

su
sp

en
si

on
 o

r
ex

pu
ls

io
n 

ar
e

co
m

pl
et

e.

Sc
ho

ol
s 

m
ay

 re
fe

r
st

ud
en

ts
 b

as
ed

 o
n

ne
ed

 fo
r s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t, 

no
t j

us
t

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e

su
sp

en
si

on
 a

nd
ex

pu
ls

io
n 

pr
oc

es
s.

En
ro

llm
en

t
C

ur
ric

ul
um

Sk
ills

 re
co

ve
ry

 a
nd

cr
ed

it 
re

co
ve

ry
ba

se
d.

Ed
ge

nu
ity

 a
nd

/o
r

O
dy

ss
ey

w
ar

e 
ba

se
pl

at
fo

rm
.

Fu
ll 

C
an

va
s

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
fo

r
no

n 
Ed

ge
nu

ity
 o

r
O

dy
ss

ey
w

ar
e

cu
rri

cu
lu

m
 

1 
to

 1
 C

hr
om

eb
oo

k
ch

ec
k 

ou
t

Se
rv

ic
es

In
st

ea
d 

of
 h

iri
ng

tra
di

tio
na

l c
la

ss
ifi

ed
st

af
f f

oc
us

 o
n 

ca
se

m
an

ag
er

s

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

ch
oo

ls
C

oo
rd

in
at

or
s 

w
or

k 
on

ad
di

tio
na

l l
oc

al
se

rv
ic

es

R
ea

ct
iv

e 
tra

in
in

g 
fo

r
st

af
f i

n 
no

n-
vi

ol
en

t
cr

is
is

 in
te

rv
en

tio
n 

an
d

re
st

or
at

iv
e 

ju
st

ic
e

D
ep

en
di

ng
 o

n 
bu

dg
et

an
d 

gr
an

ts
, M

FT
 o

r
LC

SW
 o

ns
ite

 a
t l

ea
st

1-
2 

da
ys

 a
 w

ee
k

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
s 

w
ith

ju
ve

ni
le

 p
ro

ba
tio

n,
co

un
ty

 h
ea

lth
, a

nd
ot

he
r c

om
m

un
ity

ag
en

ci
es

.

Ta
rg

et
 A

D
A:

70
 b

y 
ye

ar
 5

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 33

Attachment  6



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 34



2023-2024 JMCS Operating Calendar Options

Attached are four draft operating calendar options and “245-work day” calendar (revisions will
increase this back to 247), and a sheet showing where major districts and similar charter
schools have their winter breaks.

After surveying sites currently using a trimester calendar, I am inclined to recommend the board
to eliminate the trimester calendar for the 23-24 school year and adopt one of the attached more
modular calendars. In the attached draft 23-34 calendars, I have added a planning day and PD
day in the middle of each semester so teachers can break out their instruction into quarters if
that allows for easier “chunking” of content for instruction. We have also added back in a
whole-school 3-day in-service, location TBD but in January 2024 and close to the end of
Semester 1.

JMCS admin have also developed 2 calendar options with a 3-week winter break.  This is a new
concept for JMCS, we noticed that several districts and schools including LA Education Corps
(school for LA Conservation Corps and Long Beach Conservation Corps), Ca YouthBuild
Charter School, LAUSD, Fresno Unified, San Bernardino Unified, Corona-Norco Unified,
Sweetwater Union, Fontana Unified, Moreno Valley Unified, and Salinas Unified all have 3-week
winter breaks. Urban COrps San Diego Charter School has a 4-week winter break.

Finally, there are early-start and late-start options for both 3-week and 2-week winter break
options. A comment I hear often from the conservation corps is that the later in the summer
JMCS starts the better because fire season in California is often a little later in the year and
some of our worst California fires are in August and September.

These four draft calendars have been sent to the Teacher Advisory Committee for their review;
we have also asked for the JMCS Equity Committee to review the calendars. We expect that the
calendars will go through several more revisions before approval in February or March 2023,
and we expect we will bring forward only one calendar for approval.

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 35

Attachment 7



D
ra

ft 
JM

C
S

 2
3-

24
 C

al
en

da
r O

pt
io

ns

D
R

A
FT

 1
 2

02
3-

20
24

 S
em

es
te

r C
al

en
da

r 3
W

K
 W

in
te

r E
ar

ly
 S

ta
rt

Ju
ly

 2
02

3
A

ug
us

t 2
02

3
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

02
3

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

3
N

ov
em

be
r 2

02
3

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
24

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4

A
pr

il 
20

24
M

ay
 2

02
4

Ju
ne

 2
02

4

D
R

A
FT

 1
 2

02
3-

20
24

 S
em

es
te

r C
al

en
da

r 3
W

K
 W

in
te

r E
ar

ly
 S

ta
rt

Le
ge

nd
 fo

r B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

Sh
ad

in
g

Le
ge

nd
 fo

r N
um

be
r C

ol
or

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 D

at
es

Im
po

rt
an

t A
ca

de
m

ic
 C

al
en

da
r D

at
es

To
ta

l W
or

k 
D

ay
s

19
4

20
9

0

0
0

0
5

0
0

10

17
20

6

19
11

30

5
19

21

15
22

9

JM
C

S 
B

o
ar

d
 A

p
p

ro
va

l D
at

e:
 

to
ta

l #
 o

f 
w

ee
kd

ay
s

20
23

-2
02

4
26

0

18
2

A
D

A
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
D

ay
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

46
N

on
-A

D
A

/N
on

-W
or

k 
D

ay
s/

S
ch

oo
l H

ol
id

ay
s

3
5

7
1

2
3

4
1

20
Th

an
ks

gi
vi

ng
, W

in
te

r &
 S

pr
in

g 
B

re
ak

10
11

12
13

14
10

5
6

7
8

Te
ac

he
r P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

s
17

18
19

20
21

14
15

16
17

18
11

12
13

14
15

In
-S

er
vi

ce
 D

ay
s

24
25

26
27

28
21

22
23

24
25

18
19

20
21

22
31

28
29

30
31

25
26

27
28

29
B

lu
e:

 H
ol

id
ay

s
16

R
ed

: I
m

po
rta

nt
 M

ui
r A

ca
de

m
ic

 C
al

en
da

r E
ve

nt
s

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
Ye

llo
w

: S
ta

te
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

da
te

 (C
B

E
D

S
, P

-1
, a

nd
 P

-2
).

2
3

4
6

1
2

3
1

10
11

12
13

6
7

8
9

10
4

5
6

7
18

19
20

14
15

16
17

12
13

14
15

Ju
ne

-A
ug

us
t

6/
19

-8
/4

20
23

S
um

m
er

 B
re

ak
 S

em
es

te
rs

 (6
/2

7-
8/

4 
fo

r T
rim

es
te

rs
)

23
24

25
26

27
20

21
22

18
19

20
21

22
Ju

ly
20

23
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 D

ay
 

30
31

27
28

29
26

27
28

29
S

ep
te

m
be

r
20

23
La

bo
r D

ay
8

O
ct

ob
er

20
23

In
di

ge
no

us
 P

eo
pl

es
' D

ay
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

N
ov

em
be

r
20

23
Ve

te
ra

n'
s 

D
ay

2
3

4
5

1
2

1
N

ov
em

be
r

20
-2

2
20

23
Th

an
ks

gi
vi

ng
 B

re
ak

8
9

10
11

12
5

6
7

8
9

4
5

6
7

8
N

ov
em

be
r

20
23

Th
an

ks
gi

vi
ng

 H
ol

id
ay

16
17

12
13

14
15

11
12

13
14

15
D

ec
em

be
r/J

an
ua

ry
12

/1
8-

1/
5

20
23

W
in

te
r B

re
ak

25
26

20
21

22
23

18
19

20
21

22
D

ec
em

be
r

20
23

C
hr

is
tm

as
 D

ay
  

26
27

28
29

25
26

27
28

29
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

24
N

ew
 Y

ea
r's

 D
ay

  
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

24
M

ar
tin

 L
ut

he
r K

in
g 

Jr
. D

ay
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

Fe
br

ua
ry

20
24

Li
nc

ol
n'

s 
B

irt
hd

ay
 (O

bs
er

ve
d)

2
3

4
5

1
2

3
3

4
5

6
7

Fe
br

ua
ry

20
24

P
re

si
de

nt
's

 D
ay

10
11

6
7

8
9

10
10

11
12

A
pr

il
20

24
C

ea
sa

r C
ha

ve
z 

D
ay

 (O
bs

er
ve

d)
15

16
17

18
19

13
14

15
16

17
18

20
21

A
pr

il
2-

5
20

24
S

pr
in

g 
B

re
ak

22
23

24
25

26
20

21
22

23
24

24
25

26
27

28
M

ay
20

24
M

em
or

ia
l D

ay
29

30
28

29
30

31
Ju

ne
18

20
24

S
um

m
er

 B
re

ak
 B

eg
in

s
Ju

ne
20

24
Ju

ne
te

en
th

S
em

 1
 (0

8/
09

/2
02

2-
01

/1
9/

20
23

)
91

Im
po

rta
nt

 A
tte

nd
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
D

at
es

S
em

 2
 (0

1/
22

/2
02

3-
06

/1
4/

20
23

)
91

D
AT

E
: C

B
E

D
S

A
ug

us
t

20
23

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ay
s 

1 
&

 2
 (N

o 
S

tu
de

nt
s)

To
ta

l S
ch

oo
l D

ay
s

18
2

D
AT

E
: P

1 
A

tte
nd

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

A
ug

us
t 

20
23

D
ay

 1
 S

em
es

te
r 1

 (Q
1)

In
-S

er
vi

ce
 D

ay
s

5
D

AT
E

 P
2 

A
tte

nd
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
O

ct
ob

er
 

20
23

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ay
 3

 (e
nd

 Q
1)

Te
ac

he
r P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

s
7

O
ct

ob
er

20
23

In
-S

er
vi

ce
 D

ay
 1

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
23

E
nd

 S
em

es
te

r 1
 (Q

2)
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

23
P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

 4
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

24
D

ay
 1

 S
em

es
te

r 2
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

24
W

ho
le

 S
ch

oo
l I

n-
S

er
vi

ce
 (d

ay
s 

2-
4)

A
pr

il 
20

24
C

es
ar

 C
ha

ve
z 

D
ay

 (O
bs

er
ve

d)
A

pr
il

20
24

Te
ac

he
r P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

 5
 (e

nd
 Q

3)
A

pr
il

20
24

In
-S

er
vi

ce
 D

ay
 5

Ju
ne

20
24

E
nd

 S
em

es
te

r 2
 (Q

4)
Ju

ne
20

24
P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

s 
6 

&
 7

4
4

14

9
13

23
24

4
25

4 9 13
1

23
-2

4
15

16
19

25 1 15 16
1

19 1
19

27
27

19

7
8

9
7 5 16

16
17

11

18
19

22 29
30

31

8
9

13
14

17

7,
 8 9 16 17 18 19 22

29
-3

1 1 8 9 13
14

,1
7

11

23
24

20
4

8

3
5

8

12

46 45

45 46

1
2

3
4

5

10
/5

12
/8

4/
12

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 36



D
ra

ft 
JM

C
S

 2
3-

24
 C

al
en

da
r O

pt
io

ns

D
R

A
FT

 1
 2

02
3-

20
24

 S
em

es
te

r 3
 W

k 
W

in
te

r L
at

e 
St

ar
t

Ju
ly

 2
02

3
A

ug
us

t 2
02

3

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

3
N

ov
em

be
r 2

02
3

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
24

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4

A
pr

il 
20

24
M

ay
 2

02
4

Ju
ne

 2
02

4

D
R

A
FT

 1
 2

02
3-

20
24

 S
em

es
te

r 3
 W

k 
W

in
te

r L
at

e 
St

ar
tSe

pt
em

be
r 2

02
3

20
9

0

0
0

0
5

0
0

10

12
20

6

19
11

30

13
19

21

15
22

14

46

JM
C

S 
B

o
ar

d
 A

p
p

ro
va

l D
at

e:
 

to
ta

l #
 o

f
w

ee
kd

ay
s

20
23

-2
02

4
26

8

19
0

A
D

A
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
D

ay
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

46
N

on
-A

D
A

/N
on

-W
or

k 
D

ay
s/

S
ch

oo
l H

ol
id

ay
s

3
5

7
1

2
3

4
1

20
Th

an
ks

gi
vi

ng
, W

in
te

r &
 S

pr
in

g 
B

re
ak

10
11

12
13

14
7

8
9

10
5

6
7

8
Te

ac
he

r P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ay
s

17
18

19
20

21
17

18
11

12
13

14
15

In
-S

er
vi

ce
 D

ay
s

24
25

26
27

28
21

22
23

24
25

18
19

20
21

22
31

28
29

30
31

25
26

27
28

29
B

lu
e:

 H
ol

id
ay

s
16

R
ed

: I
m

po
rta

nt
 M

ui
r A

ca
de

m
ic

 C
al

en
da

r E
ve

nt
s

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
Ye

llo
w

: S
ta

te
 a

tte
nd

an
ce

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

da
te

 (C
B

E
D

S
, P

-1
, a

nd
 P

-2
).

2
3

4
6

1
2

3
1

10
11

12
13

6
7

8
9

10
4

5
6

7
18

19
20

14
15

16
17

12
13

14
15

Ju
ne

-A
ug

us
t

6/
19

-8
/1

1
20

23
S

um
m

er
 B

re
ak

 
25

26
27

20
21

22
18

19
20

21
22

Ju
ly

20
23

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 D
ay

 
30

31
27

28
29

26
27

28
29

S
ep

te
m

be
r

20
23

La
bo

r D
ay

8
O

ct
ob

er
20

23
In

di
ge

no
us

 P
eo

pl
es

' D
ay

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
N

ov
em

be
r

20
23

Ve
te

ra
n'

s 
D

ay
2

3
4

5
1

2
1

N
ov

em
be

r
20

-2
2

20
23

Th
an

ks
gi

vi
ng

 B
re

ak
8

9
10

11
12

5
6

7
8

9
4

5
6

7
8

N
ov

em
be

r
20

23
Th

an
ks

gi
vi

ng
 H

ol
id

ay
16

17
18

19
12

13
14

15
11

12
13

14
15

12
/1

8-
1/

5
20

23
W

in
te

r B
re

ak
22

20
21

22
23

18
19

20
21

22
D

ec
em

be
r

20
23

C
hr

is
tm

as
 D

ay
  

26
27

28
29

25
26

27
28

29
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

24
N

ew
 Y

ea
r's

 D
ay

  
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

24
M

ar
tin

 L
ut

he
r K

in
g 

Jr
. D

ay
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

Fe
br

ua
ry

20
24

Li
nc

ol
n'

s 
B

irt
hd

ay
 (O

bs
er

ve
d)

2
3

4
5

1
2

3
3

4
5

6
7

Fe
br

ua
ry

20
24

P
re

si
de

nt
's

 D
ay

8
9

10
11

6
7

8
9

10
10

11
12

13
14

A
pr

il
20

24
C

ea
sa

r C
ha

ve
z 

D
ay

 (O
bs

er
ve

d)
17

18
19

13
14

15
16

17
17

18
20

21
A

pr
il

2-
5

20
24

S
pr

in
g 

B
re

ak
22

23
24

25
26

20
21

22
23

24
26

27
28

M
ay

20
24

M
em

or
ia

l D
ay

29
30

28
29

30
31

Ju
ne

18
20

24
S

um
m

er
 B

re
ak

 B
eg

in
s

Ju
ne

20
24

Ju
ne

te
en

th

91 91
D

AT
E

: C
B

E
D

S
A

ug
us

t
20

23
P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

s 
1 

&
 2

 (N
o 

S
tu

de
nt

s)
To

ta
l S

ch
oo

l D
ay

s
18

2
D

AT
E

: P
1 

A
tte

nd
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
A

ug
us

t 
20

23
D

ay
 1

 S
em

es
te

r 1
 (Q

1)
In

-S
er

vi
ce

 D
ay

s
5

D
AT

E
 P

2 
A

tte
nd

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

O
ct

ob
er

 
20

23
P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

 3
 (e

nd
 Q

1)
7

O
ct

ob
er

20
23

In
-S

er
vi

ce
 D

ay
 1

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
23

E
nd

 S
em

es
te

r 1
 (Q

2)
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

23
P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

 4
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

24
W

ho
le

 S
ch

oo
l I

n-
S

er
vi

ce
 (d

ay
s 

2-
4)

Fe
br

ua
ry

20
24

D
ay

 1
 S

em
es

te
r 2

A
pr

il 
20

24
C

es
ar

 C
ha

ve
z 

D
ay

 (O
bs

er
ve

d)
A

pr
il

20
24

Te
ac

he
r P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

 5
 (e

nd
 Q

3)
A

pr
il

20
24

In
-S

er
vi

ce
 D

ay
 5

Ju
ne

20
24

E
nd

 S
em

es
te

r 2
 (Q

4)
Ju

ne
20

24
P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

s 
6 

&
 7

D
ec

em
be

r/J
an

ua

S
em

 1
 (0

8/
16

/2
02

2-
01

/
Im

po
rta

nt
 A

tte
nd

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

D
S

em
 2

 (0
2/

01
/2

02
3-

06
/

Te
ac

he
r P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

s

4
4

14

9
13

23
24

4
25

4 9 13
1

23
-2

4
15

16
19

25 1 15 16
1

19 1
19

27
27

19

11

16
17 23

24

7
14

15
16

5 16

11
23

24

25
26

29
30

31

15
16

24
25

14
,1

5 16 23 24 25 26
29

-3
1 1 1 15 16 21

24
, 2

5

Le
ge

nd
 fo

r N
um

be
r C

ol
or

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 D

at
es

Im
po

rt
an

t A
ca

de
m

ic
 C

al
en

da
r D

at
es

To
ta

l W
or

k 
D

ay
s

19
4

20
4

8

3
5

8

12

46 45

45

45

1
2

3
4

5

10
/5

12
/8

4/
12

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 37



D
ra

ft 
JM

C
S

 2
3-

24
 C

al
en

da
r O

pt
io

ns

D
R

A
FT

 2
02

3-
20

24
 S

em
es

te
r C

al
en

da
r 2

 W
K

 W
in

te
r E

ar
ly

 S
ta

rt
Ju

ly
 2

02
3

A
ug

us
t 2

02
3

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
02

3

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

3
N

ov
em

be
r 2

02
3

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
24

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4

A
pr

il 
20

24
M

ay
 2

02
4

Ju
ne

 2
02

4

D
R

A
FT

 2
02

3-
20

24
 S

em
es

te
r C

al
en

da
r 2

 W
K

 W
in

te
r E

ar
ly

 S
ta

rt

Le
ge

nd
 fo

r B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

Sh
ad

in
g

Le
ge

nd
 fo

r N
um

be
r C

ol
or

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 D

at
es

Im
po

rt
an

t A
ca

de
m

ic
 C

al
en

da
r D

at
es

To
ta

l W
or

k 
D

ay
s

19
4

20
9

0

0
0

0
5

0
0

10

13
20

6

19
11

30

5
19

16

20
22

9

JM
C

S 
B

o
ar

d
 A

p
p

ro
va

l D
at

e:
 

to
ta

l #
 o

f
w

ee
kd

ay
s

20
23

-2
02

4
26

0

18
2

A
D

A
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
D

ay
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

50
N

on
-A

D
A

/N
on

-W
or

k 
D

ay
s/

S
ch

oo
l H

ol
id

ay
s

3
5

7
1

2
3

4
1

16
Th

an
ks

gi
vi

ng
, W

in
te

r &
 S

pr
in

g 
B

re
ak

10
11

12
13

14
7

8
9

10
5

6
7

8
Te

ac
he

r P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ay
s

17
18

19
20

21
16

17
18

11
12

13
14

15
In

-S
er

vi
ce

 D
ay

s
24

25
26

27
28

21
22

23
24

25
18

19
20

21
22

31
28

29
30

31
25

26
27

28
29

B
lu

e:
 H

ol
id

ay
s

16
R

ed
: I

m
po

rta
nt

 M
ui

r A
ca

de
m

ic
 C

al
en

da
r E

ve
nt

s
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

Ye
llo

w
: S

ta
te

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
da

te
 (C

B
E

D
S

, P
-1

, a
nd

 P
-2

).
2

3
5

6
1

2
3

1
10

11
12

13
6

7
8

9
10

4
5

6
7

16
17

14
15

16
17

11
12

13
14

15
Ju

ne
-A

ug
us

t
6/

19
-8

/1
0

20
23

S
um

m
er

 B
re

ak
 S

em
es

te
rs

 (6
/2

7-
8/

10
 fo

r T
rim

es
te

rs
)

23
24

25
26

27
20

21
22

18
19

20
21

22
Ju

ly
20

23
In

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 D

ay
  

30
31

27
28

29
26

27
28

29
S

ep
te

m
be

r
20

23
La

bo
r D

ay
12

O
ct

ob
er

20
23

In
di

ge
no

us
 P

eo
pl

es
' D

ay
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

N
ov

em
be

r
20

23
Ve

te
ra

n'
s 

D
ay

2
3

4
5

1
2

1
N

ov
em

be
r

20
-2

2
20

23
Th

an
ks

gi
vi

ng
 B

re
ak

8
9

10
11

12
5

6
7

8
9

4
5

6
7

8
N

ov
em

be
r

20
23

Th
an

ks
gi

vi
ng

 H
ol

id
ay

16
17

12
13

14
15

11
12

13
14

15
12

/1
8-

12
/2

9
20

23
W

in
te

r B
re

ak
26

20
21

22
23

18
19

20
21

22
D

ec
em

be
r

20
23

C
hr

is
tm

as
 D

ay
  

29
30

31
26

27
28

29
25

26
27

28
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

24
N

ew
 Y

ea
r's

 D
ay

  
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

24
M

ar
tin

 L
ut

he
r K

in
g 

Jr
. D

ay
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

Fe
br

ua
ry

20
24

Li
nc

ol
n'

s 
B

irt
hd

ay
 (O

bs
er

ve
d)

1
2

3
4

5
1

2
3

3
4

5
6

7
Fe

br
ua

ry
20

24
P

re
si

de
nt

's
 D

ay
10

11
6

7
8

9
10

10
11

12
M

ar
ch

25
-2

9
20

24
S

pr
in

g 
B

re
ak

15
16

17
18

19
13

14
15

16
17

18
20

21
M

ar
ch

20
24

C
ea

sa
r C

ha
ve

z 
D

ay
22

23
24

25
26

20
21

22
23

24
24

25
26

27
28

M
ay

20
24

M
em

or
ia

l D
ay

29
30

28
29

30
31

Ju
ne

18
20

24
S

um
m

er
 B

re
ak

 B
eg

in
s

Ju
ne

20
24

Ju
ne

te
en

th

S
em

 1
 (0

8/
16

/2
02

2-
01

/1
9/

20
23

)
91

Im
po

rta
nt

 A
tte

nd
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
D

at
es

S
em

 2
 (0

1/
25

/2
02

3-
06

/1
4/

20
23

)
91

D
AT

E
: C

B
E

D
S

A
ug

us
t

20
23

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ay
s 

1 
&

 2
 (N

o 
S

tu
de

nt
s)

To
ta

l S
ch

oo
l D

ay
s

18
2

D
AT

E
: P

1 
A

tte
nd

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

A
ug

us
t 

20
23

D
ay

 1
 S

em
es

te
r 1

In
-S

er
vi

ce
 D

ay
s

5
D

AT
E

 P
2 

A
tte

nd
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
O

ct
ob

er
 

20
23

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ay
 3

 (e
nd

 Q
1)

Te
ac

he
r P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

s
7

O
ct

ob
er

20
23

In
-S

er
vi

ce
 D

ay
 1

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
23

E
nd

 S
em

es
te

r 1
 (Q

2)
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

23
P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

 4
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

24
W

ho
le

 S
ch

oo
l I

n-
S

er
vi

ce
 (d

ay
s 

2-
4)

Ja
nu

ar
y

20
24

D
ay

 1
 S

em
es

te
r 2

A
pr

il
20

24
Te

ac
he

r P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ay
 5

 (e
nd

 Q
3)

A
pr

il
20

24
In

-S
er

vi
ce

 D
ay

 5
Ju

ne
20

24
E

nd
 S

em
es

te
r 2

 (Q
4)

Ju
ne

20
24

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ay
s 

6-
7

D
ec

em
be

r/J
an

ua

4
4

14

9
13

23
24

4
25

4 9 13
1

23
-2

4
15

16
19

25
29

1 15 16 19

19
29 27

27
19

11
7

14
15

5 16

18
19

20

18
19

22
23

24
25

8
9

13
14

17

11
,1

4 15 19 20 18 19
22

-2
4 25 8 9 13

14
,1

7

20
8

8

4
8

12

45 46 45

45

1
2

3
4

5

10
/5

12
/9

4/
14

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 38



D
ra

ft 
JM

C
S

 2
3-

24
 C

al
en

da
r O

pt
io

ns

D
R

A
FT

 2
02

3-
20

24
 S

em
es

te
r C

al
en

da
r 2

 W
k 

W
in

te
r L

at
e 

St
ar

t
Ju

ly
 2

02
3

A
ug

us
t 2

02
3

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
02

3

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

3
N

ov
em

be
r 2

02
3

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
24

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4

A
pr

il 
20

24
M

ay
 2

02
4

Ju
ne

 2
02

4

D
R

A
FT

 2
02

3-
20

24
 S

em
es

te
r C

al
en

da
r 2

 W
k 

W
in

te
r L

at
e 

St
ar

t

Le
ge

nd
 fo

r B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

Sh
ad

in
g

Le
ge

nd
 fo

r N
um

be
r C

ol
or

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 D

at
es

Im
po

rt
an

t A
ca

de
m

ic
 C

al
en

da
r D

at
es

To
ta

l W
or

k 
D

ay
s

19
4

20
9

0

0
0

0
5

0
0

10

7
20

6

19
11

30

18
19

16

20
22

14

JM
C

S 
B

o
ar

d
 A

p
p

ro
va

l D
at

e:
 

to
ta

l #
 o

f
w

ee
kd

ay
s

20
23

-2
02

4
26

0

18
2

A
D

A
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
D

ay
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

50
N

on
-A

D
A

/N
on

-W
or

k 
D

ay
s/

S
ch

oo
l H

ol
id

ay
s

3
5

7
1

2
3

4
1

16
Th

an
ks

gi
vi

ng
, W

in
te

r &
 S

pr
in

g 
B

re
ak

10
11

12
13

14
7

8
9

10
11

5
6

7
8

Te
ac

he
r P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

s
17

18
19

20
21

14
15

16
17

18
11

12
13

14
15

In
-S

er
vi

ce
 D

ay
s

24
25

26
27

28
24

25
18

19
20

21
22

31
28

29
30

31
25

26
27

28
29

B
lu

e:
 H

ol
id

ay
s

16
R

ed
: I

m
po

rta
nt

 M
ui

r A
ca

de
m

ic
 C

al
en

da
r E

ve
nt

s
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

Ye
llo

w
: S

ta
te

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
da

te
 (C

B
E

D
S

, P
-1

, a
nd

 P
-2

).
2

3
5

6
1

2
3

1
10

11
12

13
6

7
8

9
10

4
5

6
7

16
17

18
19

20
14

15
16

17
11

12
13

14
15

Ju
ne

-A
ug

us
t

6/
19

-8
/1

0
20

23
S

um
m

er
 B

re
ak

 S
em

es
te

rs
 (6

/2
7-

8/
10

 fo
r T

rim
es

te
rs

)
23

24
25

26
27

20
21

22
18

19
20

21
22

Ju
ly

20
23

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 D
ay

  
27

28
29

26
27

28
29

S
ep

te
m

be
r

20
23

La
bo

r D
ay

O
ct

ob
er

20
23

In
di

ge
no

us
 P

eo
pl

es
' D

ay
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

N
ov

em
be

r
20

23
Ve

te
ra

n'
s 

D
ay

2
3

4
5

1
N

ov
em

be
r

20
-2

2
20

23
Th

an
ks

gi
vi

ng
 B

re
ak

8
9

10
11

12
5

6
7

8
9

4
5

6
7

8
N

ov
em

be
r

20
23

Th
an

ks
gi

vi
ng

 H
ol

id
ay

16
17

18
19

12
13

14
15

11
12

13
14

15
12

/1
8-

12
/2

9
20

23
W

in
te

r B
re

ak
22

23
24

25
20

21
22

23
18

19
20

21
22

D
ec

em
be

r
20

23
C

hr
is

tm
as

 D
ay

  
26

27
28

29
25

26
27

28
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

24
N

ew
 Y

ea
r's

 D
ay

  
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

24
M

ar
tin

 L
ut

he
r K

in
g 

Jr
. D

ay
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

Fe
br

ua
ry

20
24

Li
nc

ol
n'

s 
B

irt
hd

ay
 (O

bs
er

ve
d)

1
2

3
4

5
1

2
3

3
4

5
6

7
Fe

br
ua

ry
20

24
P

re
si

de
nt

's
 D

ay
10

11
6

7
8

9
10

10
11

12
13

14
M

ar
ch

25
-2

9
20

24
S

pr
in

g 
B

re
ak

15
16

17
13

14
15

16
17

18
M

ar
ch

20
24

C
ea

sa
r C

ha
ve

z 
D

ay
22

23
24

25
26

20
21

22
23

24
25

26
27

28
M

ay
20

24
M

em
or

ia
l D

ay
29

30
28

29
30

31
Ju

ne
18

20
24

S
um

m
er

 B
re

ak
 B

eg
in

s
Ju

ne
20

24
Ju

ne
te

en
th

S
em

 1
 (0

8/
16

/2
02

2-
01

/1
9/

20
23

)
91

Im
po

rta
nt

 A
tte

nd
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
D

at
es

S
em

 2
 (0

1/
25

/2
02

3-
06

/1
4/

20
23

)
91

D
AT

E
: C

B
E

D
S

A
ug

us
t

20
23

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ay
s 

1 
&

 2
 (N

o 
S

tu
de

nt
s)

To
ta

l S
ch

oo
l D

ay
s

18
2

D
AT

E
: P

1 
A

tte
nd

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

A
ug

us
t 

20
23

D
ay

 1
 S

em
es

te
r 1

In
-S

er
vi

ce
 D

ay
s

5
D

AT
E

 P
2 

A
tte

nd
an

ce
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g
O

ct
ob

er
 

20
23

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ay
 3

 (e
nd

 Q
1)

Te
ac

he
r P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

s
7

O
ct

ob
er

20
23

In
-S

er
vi

ce
 D

ay
 1

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
23

E
nd

 S
em

es
te

r 1
 (Q

2)
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

23
P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

 4
20

24
W

ho
le

 S
ch

oo
l I

n-
S

er
vi

ce
 (d

ay
s 

2-
4)

Fe
br

ua
ry

20
24

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ay
 5

A
pr

il
20

24
Te

ac
he

r P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ay
 6

 (e
nd

 Q
3)

A
pr

il
20

24
In

-S
er

vi
ce

 D
ay

 5
Ju

ne
20

24
E

nd
 S

em
es

te
r 2

 (Q
4)

Ju
ne

20
24

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

ay
 7

D
ec

em
be

r/J
an

ua

Ja
nu

ar
y/

Fe
br

ua
r

4
4

14

9
13

23
24

4
25

4 9 13
1

23
-2

4
15

16
19

25
29

1 15 16 19

19
29 27

27
19

7 5
21

22
23

16

30
31

1
2

26
29

30
31

18
19

17
20

21

21
, 2

2 23 30 31 26 29
30

-1 2 18 19 20 21

20
8

8

4
8

12

46 45

45

46

8
9

24 1
2

3
4

5

10
/5

12
/9

4/
14

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 39



D
ra

ft 
JM

C
S

 2
3-

24
 C

al
en

da
r O

pt
io

ns

A
dm

in
 a

nd
 C

la
ss

ifi
ed

 2
45

-D
ay

 W
or

k 
Sc

he
du

le
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 D
at

es

Im
po

rt
an

t A
ca

de
m

ic
 C

al
en

da
r D

at
es

A
dm

in
 a

nd
 C

la
ss

ifi
ed

 2
45

-D
ay

 W
or

k 
Sc

he
du

le

Le
ge

nd
 fo

r B
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

Sh
ad

in
g

D
at

es
 o

f N
ot

ab
le

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

Le
ge

nd
 fo

r N
um

be
r C

ol
or

Ju
ly

 2
02

3
A

ug
us

t 2
02

3
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

02
3

O
ct

ob
er

 2
02

3
N

ov
em

be
r 2

02
3

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

3

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
24

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

4
M

ar
ch

 2
02

4

A
pr

il 
20

24
M

ay
 2

02
4

Ju
ne

 2
02

4

20
23

20

6

21
11

30
21

19
16

22
22

19

26
5

to
ta

l #
 o

f 
w

ee
kd

ay
s 

20
23

-2
02

4

0

0
0

0

0
0

Ju
ly

20
23

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 D
ay

 (O
bs

er
ve

d)
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

S
ep

te
m

be
r

20
23

La
bo

r D
ay

5
7

1
2

3
4

1
O

ct
ob

er
20

23
In

di
ge

no
us

 P
eo

pl
es

' D
ay

10
11

12
13

14
10

5
6

7
8

N
ov

em
be

r
20

23
Ve

te
ra

n'
s 

D
ay

17
18

19
20

21
16

17
18

11
12

13
14

15
N

ov
em

be
r

20
-2

4
20

23
A

dm
in

 O
ffi

ce
 C

lo
se

d
24

25
26

27
28

21
22

23
24

25
18

19
20

21
22

N
ov

em
be

r
20

23
Th

an
ks

gi
vi

ng
 H

ol
id

ay
31

28
29

30
31

25
26

27
28

29
D

ec
em

be
r/J

an
ua

ry
12

/2
6-

1/
6

20
23

/2
02

4
W

in
te

r B
re

ak
17

D
ec

em
be

r
20

23
C

hr
is

tm
as

 D
ay

 
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

Ja
nu

ar
y

20
24

N
ew

 Y
ea

r's
 D

ay
  

2
3

5
6

1
2

3
1

Ja
nu

ar
y

20
24

M
ar

tin
 L

ut
he

r K
in

g 
Jr

. D
ay

10
11

12
13

6
7

8
9

10
4

5
6

7
Fe

br
ua

ry
 

20
24

Li
nc

ol
n'

s 
B

irt
hd

ay
 (O

bs
er

ve
d)

18
19

20
14

15
16

17
12

13
14

15
Fe

br
ua

ry
20

24
P

re
si

de
nt

's
 D

ay
23

24
25

26
27

20
21

22
18

19
20

21
22

M
ar

ch
20

24
S

pr
in

g 
B

re
ak

30
31

27
28

29
26

27
28

29
M

ar
ch

20
24

C
ea

sa
r C

ha
ve

z 
D

ay
 (O

bs
er

ve
d)

M
ay

20
24

M
em

or
ia

l D
ay

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
.

M
T

W
Th

F
Ju

ne
20

24
Ju

ne
te

en
th

2
3

4
5

1
2

1
8

9
10

11
12

5
6

7
8

9
4

5
6

7
8

16
17

12
13

14
15

11
12

13
14

15
A

ug
us

t
20

23
S

em
es

te
r T

ea
ch

er
 P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

s 
25

26
20

21
22

23
18

19
20

21
22

A
ug

us
t

20
23

S
ta

rt 
S

em
es

te
r 1

26
27

28
29

25
26

27
28

O
ct

ob
er

20
23

1s
t I

n-
S

er
vi

ce
 D

ay
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

24
E

nd
 S

em
es

te
r 1

M
T

W
Th

F
M

T
W

Th
F

M
T

W
Th

F
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

24
S

em
es

te
r T

ea
ch

er
 P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

1
2

3
4

5
1

2
3

3
4

5
6

7
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

24
S

em
es

te
r 1

 M
at

er
ia

ls
 D

ue
10

11
6

7
8

9
10

10
11

12
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

24
S

ta
rt 

S
em

es
te

r 2
15

16
17

18
19

13
14

15
16

17
20

21
Ja

nu
ar

y
20

24
2n

d 
- 4

th
 In

-S
er

vi
ce

 D
ay

s
22

23
24

25
26

20
21

22
23

24
24

25
26

27
28

M
ar

ch
20

24
S

pr
in

g 
B

re
ak

29
30

28
29

30
31

A
pr

il
20

24
5t

h 
In

-S
er

vi
ce

 D
ay

Ju
ne

20
24

E
nd

 S
em

es
te

r 2
Ju

ne
20

24
S

em
es

te
r T

ea
ch

er
 P

la
nn

in
g 

D
ay

Ju
ne

20
24

S
em

es
te

r M
at

er
ia

ls
 D

ue
To

ta
l H

ol
id

ay
s

14
D

AT
E

: C
B

E
D

S
Ju

ne
20

24
S

um
m

er
 B

re
ak

 B
eg

in
s

To
ta

l W
or

k 
D

ay
s

23
1

D
AT

E
: P

1 
A

tte
nd

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

To
ta

l P
ai

d 
D

ay
s

24
5

D
AT

E
: P

2 
A

tte
nd

an
ce

 A
cc

ou
nt

in
g

JM
C

S
 B

oa
rd

 A
pp

ro
va

l D
at

e:
 

23
1

W
or

k 
D

ay
s

S
ep

te
m

be
r

15
-1

7
20

23
R

os
h 

H
as

ha
na

h
P

ai
d 

H
ol

id
ay

s
S

ep
te

m
be

r
24

-2
5

20
23

Yo
m

 K
ip

pu
r

15
Th

an
ks

gi
vi

ng
, W

in
te

r &
 S

pr
in

g 
B

re
ak

N
ov

em
be

r
1-

2
20

23
D

ia
 d

e 
lo

s 
M

ue
rto

s
In

-S
er

vi
ce

 W
or

k 
D

ay
s

N
ov

em
be

r
12

20
23

D
iw

al
i (

Fe
st

iv
al

 o
f L

ig
ht

s)
D

ec
em

be
r

7-
15

20
23

C
ha

nu
ka

h
B

lu
e:

 H
ol

id
ay

s
D

ec
em

be
r

26
20

23
K

w
an

za
a 

R
ed

: I
m

po
rta

nt
 M

ui
r A

ca
de

m
ic

 C
al

en
da

r E
ve

nt
s

Fe
br

ua
ry

14
20

24
S

ta
rt 

of
 L

en
t

M
ar

ch
10

20
24

S
ta

rt 
of

 R
am

ad
an

M
ar

ch
28

20
24

G
oo

d 
Fr

id
ay

 (E
nd

 o
f L

en
t)

M
ar

ch
 

31
20

24
E

as
te

r S
un

da
y

A
pr

il
9

20
24

E
id

 a
l-F

itr
 (E

nd
 o

f R
am

ad
an

)

4 4
3

4
9

4
13

23
-2

4 25 1 15
9

16
13

19
23

24
25

29 27 19
1 15

16
19

29

19

27 14 147
8

9
11

14
15

16
17

11

18
19

7,
8 

O
R

 1
1,

14
22

9 
 O

R
 1

5
29

30
31

16
 O

R
 2

0 18 19 19
8

9
13

14
22

17
18

22
-2

4 
O

R
 2

9-
31

25
-2

9 9 13 14 17 18

5 20

4
8

12

3

46 46 45

25
-2

9

Ye
llo

w
: S

ta
te

 a
tte

nd
an

ce
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
da

te
 (C

B
E

D
S

, P
-1

, a
nd

 P
-2

).

23
24

1
2

3
4

5

10
/5

12
/9

4/
14

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 40



D
ra

ft 
JM

C
S

 2
3-

24
 C

al
en

da
r O

pt
io

ns

22
-2
3

23
-2
4

24
-2
5

W
in
te
r

St
ar
t

W
in
te
r

En
d

Sc
h
o
o
l

D
ay

s
W

in
te
r

St
ar
t

W
in
te
r

En
d

Sc
h
o
o
l

D
ay

s
W

in
te
r

St
ar
t

W
in
te
r

En
d

Sc
h
o
o
l

D
ay

s

JM
C
S

12
/2

6/
22

1/
6/

23
10

LA
 E

d
 C

o
rp

s
12

/1
9/

22
01

/0
6/

23
15

YB
 C

h
ar

te
r

12
/1

9/
22

01
/0

6/
23

15

U
rb

an
 C

o
rp

s 
SD

12
/1

9/
22

01
/1

3/
23

20

LA
U

SD
12

/1
9/

22
01

/0
6/

23
15

12
/1

8/
23

01
/0

5/
24

15

Sa
n

 D
ie

go
 U

SD
12

/1
9/

22
12

/3
0/

23
10

12
/1

8/
23

10
12

/2
3/

24
01

/0
3/

25
10

Fr
es

n
o

 U
SD

12
/1

9/
22

1/
6/

23
15

12
/1

8/
23

01
/0

5/
24

15

Lo
n

g 
B

ea
ch

 U
SD

12
/2

6/
22

01
/0

6/
23

10
12

/2
5/

22
01

/0
5/

24
10

El
k 

G
ro

ve
12

/1
9/

22
12

/3
0/

22
10

Sa
n

 F
ra

n
ci

sc
o

12
/1

9/
22

12
/3

0/
22

10

Sa
n

 B
er

n
ar

d
in

o
12

/1
9/

22
01

/0
6/

23
15

12
/1

8/
23

01
/0

5/
24

15
12

/2
3/

24
01

/1
0/

25
15

C
o

ro
n

a-
N

o
rc

o
 U

n
if

ie
d

12
/1

9/
22

01
/0

6/
23

15

C
ap

is
tr

an
o

 U
n

if
ie

d
12

/2
6/

22
01

/0
6/

23
10

12
/2

5/
22

01
/0

5/
23

10

Sa
n

 J
u

an
 U

n
if

ie
d

12
/2

3/
22

01
/0

9/
23

12
12

/2
2/

23
01

/1
8/

23
12

O
ak

la
n

d
 U

n
if

ie
d

12
/1

9/
22

12
/3

0/
22

10

Sa
nt

a 
A

n
a 

U
n

if
ie

d
12

/2
6/

22
01

/0
6/

23
10

12
/2

5/
22

01
/0

5/
23

10

Sa
cr

am
en

to
 C

it
y 

U
n

if
ie

d
12

/2
6/

22
01

/0
6/

23
10

C
lo

vi
s 

U
n

if
ie

d
12

/2
6/

22
01

/0
6/

23
10

12
/2

5/
22

01
/0

5/
23

10

R
iv

er
si

d
e 

U
n

if
ie

d
12

/1
9/

22
12

/3
0/

22
10

12
/2

5/
22

01
/0

5/
23

10

St
o

ck
to

n
 U

n
if

ie
d

12
/1

9/
22

12
/3

0/
22

10

Sw
ee

tw
at

er
 U

n
io

n
 H

ig
h

12
/1

9/
22

01
/0

6/
23

15
12

/1
8/

23
01

/0
5/

24
15

Fo
nt

an
a 

U
n

if
ie

d
12

/1
9/

22
01

/0
6/

23
15

Tw
in

 R
iv

er
s 

U
n

if
ie

d
12

/2
3/

22
01

/0
6/

23
11

12
/2

2/
23

01
/0

5/
24

11

M
o

re
n

o
 V

al
le

y 
U

n
if

ie
d

12
/1

9/
22

01
/0

6/
23

15

Sa
lin

as
 U

n
if

ie
d

 
12

/1
9/

22
01

/0
6/

23
15

Sa
nt

a 
R

o
sa

 C
it

y
12

/1
9/

22
12

/3
0/

22
10

12
/2

9/
20

03

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 41



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 42



John Muir Charter Schools
2023-2024 Salary Schedule Revision

Transition to a Traditional “District Style” Salary Schedule
In developing a proposed transition to a more traditional “district style” salary schedule, JMCS
staff identified the 38 high school or unified school districts closest to each JMCS site and input
the steps and columns into spreadsheets for analysis.  In analyzing these 38 sheets, JMCS staff
built a series of averages to account for differentiation in the cost of living in different California
geographic regions and began building out a traditional style column format for certificated staff,
and a multi-step row format for classified staff. In the attached draft schedules, certificated
salaries generally increase by 3% across columns and 2.5% for each year of service.  Classified
steps increase 2.5% for each year of service up to year 15, then remain stagnant for 5-year
intervals with 5% increases between each interval.

Longevity Bonus
Included in the step schedule is a longevity bonus after years 5, 10, and 20; 1.5% of the
employee’s salary at the end of the 5th, 10th, or 20th year. An employee would receive a 5-year
bonus on August 31st of the 6th year of employment with JMCS; this offset discourages staff
from working through a bonus year and immediately leaving.

Placement on the Revised Salary Schedule: Current Staff
Current staff will be placed at the closest step to their current salary; if there are slight
differences between the current and new steps we position employees at the subsequent higher
step. In a few rare cases, employees had been working for multiple years at lower salary rates
that are far too low to be even an entry-level step on the revised salary schedule. For the
purposes of implementing the new schedule, JMCS staff will not collect transcripts for analysis
for current staff; current staff will progress forward on the schedule from their placement at the
beginning of the 2023-2024 school year. If upon receiving their placement on the new schedule
staff feel they should be placed at a higher step based on their post-graduate degrees, the staff
member may submit their transcripts to the JMCS COO or CEO for consideration. The JMCS
CEO and COO are not included in automatic step increases; the CEO evaluates the salary of
the COO (with board ratification) and the governing board negotiates the compensation of the
CEO through the CEO’s contract process.

Placement on the Revised Salary Schedule: New/Incoming Staff
With the transition to a more traditional “district style” salary schedule, the greatest changes to
the current JMCS system will be in how we make employment offers to new staff and how those
new staff member are subsequently placed on the salary schedule. A preliminary process is as
follows:

1. Job postings will list under salary/compensation a salary range as required by California
law and “placement on the JMCS salary schedule [specific schedule] and include a link
to the JMCS website where the salary schedule will be posted.

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 43

Attachment 8



2. At the time of the conditional offer of employment, potential new staff will be asked to
submit transcripts from any post-graduate work showing completion of a master's
degree, or doctorate, and the number of postgraduate credits that have been earned.

3. In the process of making an employment offer, the JMCS Regional Director, COO, or
CEO will review applicant materials for statements indicating a master's or doctoral
degree and further ask candidates if they have a master's or doctoral degree. The JMCS
Regional Director, COO, or CEO may make a “provisional salary offer pending transcript
review”.

4. JMCS will accept up to 11 years of transfer service credits, for example, a teacher with 6
years of service would start at step 7 and a teacher with 11 credits would start at step 12.

5. The JMCS Regional Director, COO, or CEO will evaluate the submitted transcript for
placement on the salary schedule, and after a placement determination has been made,
send the transcript to the JMCS office for inclusion in the staff personnel file.

6. Staff that complete a master's or doctoral degree while employed with JMCS must
submit a transcript to the JMCS Regional Director, COO, or CEO for evaluation.
Assuming the transcript evaluation shows receipt of an additional degree, the new and
higher salary scale placement will take effect on the 1st day of the next school year.

Analysis of Cost Increases Moving Forward
Initial analysis of the revised schedules shows that staffing costs for total employment will
increase by approximately $124,570 in 2023-2024, primarily due to staff that have been
historically underpaid and under the new model will receive more significant salary increases.
This 1.64% increase in salary costs is the equivalent of 1 mid-range employee FTE, and would
not have significant effects on JMCS’s budget over multiple years.

In projecting forward salary increases over 5 years based on the revised salary schedules, we
project:

Year Total Salary Costs % Increase Projected State COLA

2022-2023 $6,356.975.94 N/A N/A

2023-2024 $6,481,730.15 1.92% 5.38%

2024-2025 $6,635,597.17 2.37% 4.02%

2025-2026 $6,637,868.55 .58% 3.72%

2026-2027 $6,836,261.30 2.43% Unknown

2027-2028 $6,571,284.74 -3.88% Unknown

Difference
Current-FYE 28

$214,309 1.38%

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 44



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule A: Certificated Teacher

1 2 3 4 5
BA + Intern or 

Provisional 
Cred.

BA + 
Preliminary 

Cred.

BA + Clear 
Credential

BA and 45+ or 
MA

60+ with MA or 
Doc

Hourly Teacher or 
Substitute           

(not based on 
service years)

1 $55,209 $57,417 $59,140 $60,914 $62,741 $25.18
2 $55,209 $58,853 $60,618 $62,437 $64,310 $26.44
3 $58,853 $62,740 $64,622 $66,561 $27.76
4 $58,853 $64,936 $66,884 $68,891 $29.15

5* $58,853 $67,209 $69,225 $71,302 $30.61
6 $68,889 $70,956 $73,084 $32.14
7 $70,611 $72,729 $74,911 $33.74
8 $72,376 $74,548 $76,784 $35.43
9 $74,186 $76,411 $78,704 $37.20

10* $76,040 $78,322 $80,671 $39.06
11 Transfer Credit Limit $77,941 $80,280 $82,688 $41.02
12 $79,890 $82,287 $84,755 $43.07
13 $81,887 $84,344 $86,874 $45.22
14 $83,934 $86,452 $89,046 $47.48
15 $86,033 $88,614 $91,272 $49.85
16 $88,184 $90,829 $93,554 $52.35
17 $90,388 $93,760 $95,893 $54.96
18 $92,648 $96,104 $98,290
19 $94,964 $98,507 $100,747

20*-24 $97,338 $100,969 $103,266
25-29 $99,772 $103,493 $105,848

30+ $102,266 $106,081 $108,494
* Retention bonus following years 5,10, and 20 of service in a position. 1.5% of the 5th, 10th, or 20th year salary.

Health, Dental, Vision Benefits
Muir has a "menu plan" for medical dental and vision insurance

% FTE Description Annual Cap

Less than 50% No Benefits N/A

50% 50% Benefits $4,620 + life insurance

51%-74% Prorated Benefits Prorated

100% 30 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

100% 40 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

JMCS does not provide cash-in-lieu for benefits.

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 45



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule C: Certificated Counselor (PPS)

Step BA and 45+ or 
MA

60+ with MA or 
Doc

Increase

1 $64,489 $66,424 2.50%
2 $66,746 $68,748 2.50%
3 $69,082 $71,155 2.50%
4 $71,500 $73,645 2.50%

5* $74,003 $76,223 2.50%
6 $75,853 $78,128 2.50%
7 $77,749 $80,081 2.50%
8 $79,693 $82,083 2.50%
9 $81,685 $84,136 2.50%

10* $83,727 $86,239 2.50%
Transfer Credit Limit. 11 $85,820 $88,395 2.50%

12 $87,966 $90,605 2.50%
13 $90,165 $92,870 2.50%
14 $92,419 $95,192 2.50%
15 $94,730 $97,571 2.50%
16 $97,098 $100,011 2.50%
17 $99,525 $102,511 2.50%
18 $102,013 $105,074 2.50%
19 $104,564 $107,701 2.50%

20* $107,178 $110,393 2.50%
21-25 $109,857 $113,153 2.50%
26-30 $112,604 $115,982 2.50%

* Retention bonus following years 5,10, and 20 of service in a position. 1.5% of the 5th, 10th, or 20th year salary.
Health, Dental, Vision Benefits

Muir has a "menu plan" for medical dental and vision insurance

% FTE Description Annual Cap

Less than 50% No Benefits N/A

50% 50% Benefits $4,620 + life insurance

51%-74% Prorated Benefits Prorated

100% 30 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

100% 40 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

JMCS does not provide cash-in-lieu for benefits.

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 46



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule D: Certificated CTE

Step

Preliminary 
Designated 

Subjects CTE 
Teaching 
Credential

Clear 
Designated 

Subjects CTE 
Teaching 
Credential

Clear 
Designated 

Subjects CTE 
Credential + 30 

units or 8 
years industry 

experience

Clear 
Designated 

Subjects CTE 
Credential

+ BA or 10
years industry 

experience

Increase

 1 $57,417.00 $59,140.00 $60,914.00 $62,741.00
 2 $59,139.51 $60,914.20 $62,741.42 $64,623.23 3%
 3 $60,913.70 $62,741.63 $64,623.66 $66,561.93 3%
 4 $62,741.11 $64,623.87 $66,562.37 $68,558.78 3%
5* $64,623.34 $66,562.59 $68,559.24 $70,615.55 3%
 6 $66,562.04 $68,559.47 $70,616.02 $72,734.01 3%
 7 $68,558.90 $70,616.25 $72,734.50 $74,916.04 3%
 8 $70,615.67 $72,734.74 $74,916.54 $77,163.52 3%
 9 $72,734.14 $74,916.78 $77,164.03 $79,478.42 3%

10* $74,916.16 $77,164.29 $79,478.95 $81,862.77 3%
Transfer Credit Limit 11 Years 11-14 $78,661.97 $81,022.50 $83,452.90 $85,955.91 5%

15-19 $82,595.07 $85,073.63 $87,625.55 $90,253.71 5%
20*-24 $86,724.82 $89,327.31 $92,006.82 $94,766.39 5%
25-30 $91,061.06 $93,793.67 $96,607.16 $99,504.71 5%

* Retention bonus following years 5,10, and 20 of service in a position. 1.5% of the 5th, 10th, or 20th year salary.
Health, Dental, Vision Benefits

Muir has a "menu plan" for medical dental and vision insurance

% FTE Description Annual Cap

Less than 50% No Benefits N/A

50% 50% Benefits $4,620 + life insurance

51%-74% Prorated Benefits Prorated

100% 30 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

100% 40 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

JMCS does not provide cash-in-lieu for benefits.

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 47



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule E: Certificated Administrative Positions

1 2 3
Certificated Position Step Coordinator Deputy 

Director
Director

1 $86,421.00 $96,575.00 $103,335.00
2 $88,581.53 $98,989.38 $105,918.38
3 $90,796.06 $101,464.11 $108,566.33
4 $93,065.96 $104,000.71 $111,280.49
5 $95,392.61 $106,600.73 $114,062.51
6 $97,777.43 $109,265.75 $116,914.07
7 $100,221.86 $111,997.39 $119,836.92
8 $102,727.41 $114,797.33 $122,832.84
9 $105,295.60 $117,667.26 $125,903.66
10 $107,927.99 $120,608.94 $129,051.25

Transfer Credit Limit 11 $110,626.19 $123,624.16 $132,277.54

12 $113,391.84 $126,714.77 $135,584.47
13 $116,226.64 $126,714.77 $138,974.09
14 $119,132.30 $129,882.64 $142,448.44
15 $122,110.61 $129,882.64 $146,009.65
16 $125,163.38 $133,129.70 $149,659.89
17 $128,292.46 $133,129.70 $153,401.39
18 $131,499.77 $136,457.95 $157,236.42
19 $134,787.27 $136,457.95 $161,167.33
20 $138,156.95 $139,869.40 $165,196.52

21-24 $145,064.80 $146,862.87 $173,456.34
25-29 $152,318.03 $154,206.01 $182,129.16
30+ $159,933.94 $161,916.31 $191,235.62

* Retention bonus following years 5,10, and 20 of service in a position. 1.5% of the 5th, 10th, or 20th year salary.
Health, Dental, Vision Benefits

Muir has a "menu plan" for medical dental and vision insurance

% FTE Description Annual Cap

Less than 50% No Benefits N/A

50% 50% Benefits $4,620 + life insurance

51%-74% Prorated Benefits Prorated

100% 30 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

100% 40 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

JMCS does not provide cash-in-lieu for benefits.

Cell Phone Stipends

CEO, CFO, COO: $1,800

Director/Dep Director $1,440

Coordinator/Business Office $1,200

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 48



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule F: Classified Site Based Positions

1 2 3 4 5
Classified 
Position

Step Para 1 Para 2 Para 3 Instructor Tutor/Coach Increase

1 $20.60 $24.80 $28.99 $30.29 $21.02 2.5%

$40,705.60 $49,004.80 $57,284.24 $34,184.80 $41,535.52

2 $21.12 $25.42 $29.71 $31.05 $21.55 2.5%

$41,723.24 $50,229.92 $58,716.35 $61,349.37 $42,573.91
3 $21.64 $26.06 $30.46 $31.82 $22.08 2.5%

$42,766.32 $51,485.67 $60,184.25 $62,883.10 $43,638.26
4 $22.18 $26.71 $31.22 $32.62 $22.64 2.5%

$43,835.48 $52,772.81 $61,688.86 $64,455.18 $44,729.21
5* $22.74 $27.37 $32.00 $33.43 $23.20 2.5%

$44,931.37 $54,092.13 $63,231.08 $66,066.56 $45,847.44
6 $23.31 $28.06 $32.80 $34.27 $23.78 2.5%

$46,054.65 $55,444.43 $64,811.86 $67,718.22 $46,993.63
7 $23.89 $28.76 $33.62 $35.13 $24.38 2.5%

$47,206.02 $56,830.54 $66,432.16 $69,411.18 $48,168.47
8 $24.49 $29.48 $34.46 $36.01 $24.99 2.5%

$48,386.17 $58,251.31 $68,092.96 $71,146.46 $49,372.68
9 $25.10 $30.22 $35.32 $36.91 $25.61 2.5%

$49,595.82 $59,707.59 $69,795.28 $72,925.12 $50,607.00
10* $25.73 $30.97 $36.20 $37.83 $26.25 2.5%

$50,835.72 $61,200.28 $71,540.17 $74,748.25 $51,872.17
11 $26.37 $31.75 $37.11 $38.77 $26.91 2.5%

Transfer Credit Limit $52,106.61 $62,730.29 $73,328.67 $76,616.95 $53,168.98

12 $27.03 $32.54 $38.04 $39.74 $27.58 2.5%

$53,409.27 $64,298.54 $75,161.89 $78,532.38 $54,498.20
13 $27.70 $33.35 $38.99 $40.74 $28.27 2.5%

$54,744.51 $65,906.01 $77,040.93 $80,495.68 $55,860.66
14 $28.40 $34.19 $39.96 $41.76 $28.98 2.5%

$56,113.12 $67,553.66 $78,966.96 $82,508.08 $57,257.17
15 $29.11 $35.04 $40.96 $42.80 $29.70 2.5%

$57,515.95 $69,242.50 $80,941.13 $84,570.78 $58,688.60
16-19 $29.83 $35.92 $41.99 $43.87 $30.44 2.5%

$58,953.85 $70,973.56 $82,964.66 $86,685.05 $60,155.82
20*-24 $31.33 $37.71 $44.09 $46.06 $31.97 5%

$61,901.54 $74,522.24 $87,112.89 $91,019.30 $63,163.61
25-29 $32.89 $39.60 $46.29 $48.37 $33.56 5%

$64,996.62 $78,248.35 $91,468.54 $95,570.27 $66,321.79
30+ $34.54 $41.58 $48.60 $50.78 $35.24 5%

$68,246.45 $82,160.77 $96,041.96 $100,348.78 $69,637.88
* Retention bonus following years 5,10, and 20 of service in a position. 1.5% of the 5th, 10th, or 20th year salary.

Health, Dental, Vision Benefits
Muir has a "menu plan" for medical dental and vision insurance

% FTE Description Annual Cap

Less than 50% No Benefits N/A

50% 50% Benefits $4,620 + life insurance

51%-74% Prorated Benefits Prorated

100% 30 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

100% 40 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

JMCS does not provide cash-in-lieu for benefits.

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 49



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule G: Classified Adminstrative Positions

1 2 3 4
Classified Position Step Director Deputy 

Director
Coordinator Counselor Increase 

1 $44.01 $32.48 $34.19 $28.85 2.5%
$86,963.76 $64,180.48 $67,559.44 $57,007.60

2 $45.11 $33.29 $35.04 $29.57 2.5%
$89,137.85 $65,784.99 $69,248.43 $58,432.79

3 $46.24 $34.12 $35.92 $30.31 2.5%
$91,366.30 $67,429.62 $70,979.64 $59,893.61

4 $47.39 $34.98 $36.82 $31.07 2.5%
$93,650.46 $69,115.36 $72,754.13 $61,390.95

5* $48.58 $35.85 $37.74 $31.85 2.5%
$95,991.72 $70,843.24 $74,572.98 $62,925.72

6 $49.79 $36.75 $38.68 $32.64 2.5%
$98,391.51 $72,614.32 $76,437.31 $64,498.87

7 $51.04 $37.67 $39.65 $33.46 2.5%
$100,851.30 $74,429.68 $78,348.24 $66,111.34

8 $52.31 $38.61 $40.64 $34.29 2.5%
$103,372.58 $76,290.42 $80,306.94 $67,764.12

9 $53.62 $39.57 $41.66 $35.15 2.5%
$105,956.90 $78,197.68 $82,314.62 $69,458.23

10* $54.96 $40.56 $42.70 $36.03 2.5%
$108,605.82 $80,152.62 $84,372.48 $71,194.68

11 $56.34 $41.58 $43.77 $36.93 2.5%
Transfer Credit Limit $111,320.97 $82,156.44 $86,481.79 $72,974.55

12 $57.74 $42.62 $44.86 $37.85 2.5%
$114,103.99 $84,210.35 $88,643.84 $74,798.91

13 $59.19 $43.68 $45.98 $38.80 2.5%
14 $60.67 $44.77 $47.13 $39.77 2.5%

$119,880.50 $88,473.50 $93,131.43 $78,585.61
15 $62.18 $45.89 $48.31 $40.76 2.5%

$122,877.52 $90,685.34 $95,459.72 $80,550.25
16-19 $63.74 $47.04 $49.52 $41.78 2.5%

$125,949.45 $92,952.47 $97,846.21 $82,564.00
20*-24 $66.93 $49.39 $50.76 $42.83 5.0%

$132,246.93 $97,600.10 $100,292.37 $84,628.10
25-29 $70.27 $51.86 $53.29 $44.97 5.0%

$138,859.27 $102,480.10 $105,306.99 $88,859.51
30+ $73.79 $54.46 $55.96 $47.22 5.0%

$145,802.24 $107,604.10 $110,572.34 $93,302.48
* Retention bonus following years 5,10, and 20 of service in a position. 1.5% of the 5th, 10th, or 20th year salary. 

Health, Dental, Vision Benefits
Muir has a "menu plan" for medical dental and vision insurance

% FTE Description Annual Cap

Less than 50% No Benefits N/A

50% 50% Benefits $4,620 + life insurance

51%-74% Prorated Benefits Prorated

100% 30 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

100% 40 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

JMCS does not provide cash-in-lieu for benefits.

Cell Phone Stipends

CEO, CFO, COO: $1,800

Director/Dep Director $1,440

Coordinator/Business Office $1,200

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 50



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule H: Classified Business Office

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Classified 
Position

Step Admin 
Coordinator

Admin 
Assist

Head 
Registrar

Registrar Assistant 
Registrar

Analyst 1 Analyst 2 Analyst 3 Increase 

1 $32.70 $26.16 $32.70 $25.55 $21.02 $25.20 $32.16 $41.05 2.50%
$64,615.20 $51,692.16 $64,615.20 $34,184.80 $41,535.52 $49,795.20 $63,552.70 $81,111.13

2 $33.52 $26.81 $33.52 $26.19 $21.55 $25.83 $32.96 $42.08 2.50%
$66,230.58 $52,984.46 $66,230.58 $51,748.97 $42,573.91 $51,040.08 $65,136.86 $83,142.67

3 $34.36 $27.48 $34.36 $26.84 $22.08 $26.48 $33.79 $43.13 2.50%
$67,886.34 $54,309.08 $67,886.34 $53,042.69 $43,638.26 $52,316.08 $66,765.29 $85,221.24

4 $35.21 $28.17 $35.21 $27.51 $22.64 $27.14 $34.63 $44.21 2.50%
$69,583.50 $55,666.80 $69,583.50 $54,368.76 $44,729.21 $53,623.98 $68,434.42 $87,351.77

5* $36.09 $28.88 $36.09 $28.20 $23.20 $27.82 $35.50 $45.31 2.50%
$71,323.09 $57,058.47 $71,323.09 $55,727.98 $45,847.44 $54,964.58 $70,145.28 $89,535.56

6 $37.00 $29.60 $37.00 $28.91 $23.78 $28.51 $36.39 $46.44 2.50%
$73,106.17 $58,484.93 $73,106.17 $57,121.18 $46,993.63 $56,338.70 $71,898.91 $91,773.95

7 $37.92 $30.34 $37.92 $29.63 $24.38 $29.22 $37.30 $47.61 2.50%
$74,933.82 $59,947.06 $74,933.82 $58,549.21 $48,168.47 $57,747.17 $73,696.38 $94,068.30

8 $38.87 $31.10 $38.87 $30.37 $24.99 $29.95 $38.23 $48.80 2.50%
$76,807.17 $61,445.73 $76,807.17 $60,012.94 $49,372.68 $59,190.84 $75,538.79 $96,420.01

9 $39.84 $31.87 $39.84 $31.13 $25.61 $30.70 $39.18 $50.02 2.50%
$78,727.35 $62,981.88 $78,727.35 $61,513.26 $50,607.00 $60,670.62 $77,427.26 $98,830.51

10* $40.84 $32.67 $40.84 $31.91 $26.25 $31.47 $40.16 $51.27 2.50%
$80,695.53 $64,556.42 $80,695.53 $63,051.09 $51,872.17 $62,187.38 $79,362.94 $101,301.27

11 $41.86 $33.49 $41.86 $32.71 $26.91 $32.26 $41.17 $52.55 2.50%
Transfer Credit Limit $82,712.92 $66,170.34 $82,712.92 $64,627.37 $53,168.98 $63,742.07 $81,347.02 $103,833.80

12 $42.91 $34.32 $42.91 $33.52 $27.58 $33.06 $42.20 $53.86 2.50%
$84,780.74 $67,824.59 $84,780.74 $66,243.06 $54,498.20 $65,335.62 $83,380.69 $106,429.65

13 $43.98 $35.18 $43.98 $34.36 $28.27 $33.89 $43.25 $55.21 2.50%
$86,900.26 $69,520.21 $86,900.26 $67,899.13 $55,860.66 $66,969.01 $85,465.21 $109,090.39

14 $45.08 $36.06 $45.08 $35.22 $28.98 $34.74 $44.33 $56.59 2.50%
$89,072.77 $71,258.21 $89,072.77 $69,596.61 $57,257.17 $68,643.23 $87,601.84 $111,817.65

15 $46.20 $36.96 $46.20 $36.10 $29.70 $35.61 $45.44 $58.00 2.50%
$91,299.59 $73,039.67 $91,299.59 $71,336.53 $58,688.60 $70,359.31 $89,791.89 $114,613.09

16-19 $47.36 $37.89 $47.36 $37.00 $30.44 $36.50 $46.58 $59.45 2.50%
$93,582.08 $74,865.66 $93,582.08 $73,119.94 $60,155.82 $72,118.30 $92,036.68 $117,478.42

20*-24 $49.73 $39.78 $49.73 $38.85 $31.97 $38.32 $48.91 $62.43 5%
$98,261.18 $78,608.94 $98,261.18 $76,775.94 $63,163.61 $75,724.21 $96,638.52 $123,352.34

25-29 $52.21 $41.77 $52.21 $40.80 $33.56 $40.24 $51.35 $65.55 5%
$103,174.24 $82,539.39 $103,174.24 $80,614.73 $66,321.79 $79,510.42 $101,470.44 $129,519.95

30+ $54.82 $43.86 $54.82 $42.84 $35.24 $42.25 $53.92 $68.82 5%
$108,332.95 $86,666.36 $108,332.95 $84,645.47 $69,637.88 $83,485.94 $106,543.97 $135,995.95

* Retention bonus following years 5,10, and 20 of service in a position. 1.5% of the 5th, 10th, or 20th year salary. 
Health, Dental, Vision Benefits Cell Phone Stipends

Muir has a "menu plan" for medical dental and vision insurance CEO, CFO, COO: $1,800

% FTE Description Annual Cap Director/Dep Director $1,440

Less than 50% No Benefits N/A Coordinator/Business Office $1,200

50% 50% Benefits $4,620 + life insurance

51%-74% Prorated Benefits Prorated

100% 30 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

100% 40 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

JMCS does not provide cash-in-lieu for benefits.

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 51



John Muir Charter Schools
Salary Step Schedule I: Admin Leadership

1 2 3
CEO COO CFO

1 $126,628.00 $112,473.00 $55.97 $110,604.75 Employees on the Administrative 
Leadership step schedule do not 
advance through steps based on 
years in service. The CEO 
advances through contract 
negotiation with the JMCS 
governing board. The COO and 
CFO advance based on 
performance, and while the CEO 
negotiates total compensation for 
the COO and CFO, the JMCS 
governing board approves the 
final compensation terms for the 
COO and CFO.

2 $132,959.40 $118,096.65 $58.77 $116,134.99
3 $139,607.37 $124,001.48 $61.71 $121,941.74
4 $146,587.74 $130,201.56 $64.79 $128,038.82
5 $153,917.13 $136,711.63 $68.03 $134,440.76
6 $161,612.98 $143,547.22 $71.43 $141,162.80
7 $169,693.63 $150,724.58 $75.01 $148,220.94
8 $178,178.31 $158,260.81 $78.76 $155,631.99
9 $187,087.23 $166,173.85 $82.69 $163,413.59

10 $196,441.59 $174,482.54 $86.83 $171,584.27
11 $206,263.67 $183,206.67 $91.17 $180,163.48
12 $216,576.85 $192,367.00 $95.73 $189,171.66
13 $227,405.69 $201,985.35 $100.51 $198,630.24
14 $238,775.98 $212,084.62 $105.54 $208,561.75
15 $250,714.78 $222,688.85 $110.82 $218,989.84

Health, Dental, Vision Benefits
Muir has a "menu plan" for medical dental and vision insurance

% FTE Description Annual Cap

Less than 50% No Benefits N/A

50% 50% Benefits $4,620 + life insurance

51%-74% Prorated Benefits Prorated

100% 30 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

100% 40 Hrs 100% Benefits $9,240 + life insurance

JMCS does not provide cash-in-lieu for benefits.

Cell Phone Stipends

CEO, CFO, COO: $1,800

Director/Dep Director $1,440

Coordinator/Business Office $1,200

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 52



Jo
hn

 M
ui

r C
ha

rt
er

 S
ch

oo
ls

20
23

-2
02

4 
D

ra
ft 

Sa
la

ry
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

A
na

ly
si

s

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r
20

22
-2

02
3

FT
E

Sa
la

ry
To

ta
l E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t C

os
ts

Pe
rc

en
t I

nc
re

as
e

N
ot

es
C

er
tif

ic
at

ed
C

la
ss

ifi
ed

C
er

tif
ic

at
ed

C
la

ss
ifi

ed
C

er
tif

ic
at

ed
C

la
ss

ifi
ed

C
ur

re
nt

20
22

-2
02

3
46

14
.5

75
$3

,6
86

,6
94

.7
5

$9
88

,9
51

.2
5

$4
,9

08
,7

60
.6

9
$1

,4
48

,2
15

.2
5

N
A

1
20

23
-2

02
4

46
14

.5
75

$3
,7

66
,5

00
.8

3
$1

,0
10

,8
96

.0
2

$5
,0

05
,8

18
.6

6
$1

,4
75

,9
11

.5
0

1.
92

%
2

20
24

-2
02

5
46

14
.5

75
$3

,8
73

,3
24

.7
3

$1
,0

33
,6

56
.0

8
$5

,1
35

,4
18

.7
1

$1
,5

00
,1

78
.4

6
2.

37
%

3
20

25
-2

02
6

45
14

.5
75

$3
,8

92
,2

64
.1

4
$1

,0
59

,4
23

.2
1

$5
,1

48
,8

85
.0

5
$1

,5
24

,9
83

.5
1

0.
58

%
N

o 
A

-G
 C

oo
rd

in
at

or
4

20
26

-2
02

7
45

14
.5

75
$4

,0
01

,4
65

.3
3

$1
,0

81
,5

73
.4

8
$5

,2
81

,9
57

.4
8

$1
,5

54
,3

03
.8

1
2.

43
%

5
20

27
-2

02
8

42
14

.5
75

$3
,7

88
,8

55
.7

5
$1

,0
96

,8
63

.7
7

$4
,9

96
,7

41
.1

7
$1

,5
74

,5
43

.5
8

-3
.8

8%
N

o 
C

om
m

un
ity

 R
es

ou
rc

e 
C

oo
rd

ia
to

rs

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 53



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 54



December 7, 2022 

Dear Board Members, 

In the TAC report, I would like to talk about the fact that many of the John Muir Charter School teachers, 
supervisors and board members were able to attend the Museum of Tolerance for an in service and it 
was covered entirely by the Museum of Tolerance.  I will talk about my experience at the museum and 
my interactions with other teachers. 

Some of the TAC members who used to be in TAC are now in management roles and no longer able to 
participate as TAC members.  As a result, we have 3 brand new TAC members who have joined us this 
year.  Each of them will be participating in the board meetings later on this year. 

In addition, TAC looked at the new semester calendar schedules for next year.  Some of the teacher's 
that are currently on trimester schedule are sad to see it go, but understand why the move is necessary.  
The TAC members expressed gratitude for the fact that we are possibly able to meet in person for an in 
service next school year and that we are able to share feedback to find a schedule that works best for 
the most people involved. 

Finally, TAC recently looked at the new salary schedule.  There was 100% agreement that everyone 
loved the new salary schedule.  A couple TAC members expressed gratitude that having a Master's 
degree can help you move up the salary schedule at a faster rate and loved the fact that there is a 
retention bonus. 

Sincerely, 

Richard Johnson 

John Muir Charter School teacher 

California Conservation Corps 

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 55

Attachment 9



Blank Page

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 56



Community Schools Grant Update

3 Community School Coordinators Hired
1. Cristina Dickason - Southern Region; Specializing in Homeless and Foster

services; UCCIE Site Director
2. Eric Smith - Northern Region; Specializing in English Learners
3. Jocelyn Moore - Central Region; Specializing in Professional Development and

Independent Study

Activities
- Steering Committee: 18 participants (partner agency staff, JMCS staff, and

students) discussing how to increase graduation rates and reduce student
attrition.

- Student Services: expanding in-person counseling program to SF-Bay Area,
Rolling out Virtual Health Kiosks by Anthem, streamlined bus-pass program,
Emergency Homeless Resource fund, financial aid and college planning
workshops

- Student Resource Alerts (SRAs) sent weekly to newly enrolled students with
resource needs (see outcomes below):

INCREASED STAFF SRA RECIPIENTS:

SRA Follow Up:
Has the student accessed the resources that were provided?

Response Count

Yes 287

No 1

Student
Mistake-

Resource(s)
Not Needed

20

Some- not all 0

(Blanks) 43

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 57

Attachment  10



2023-24 PLANNING:
- Build off Steering Committee guidance to inform next steps
- Continue to deepen JMCS/Partner agency relationships and strengthen

inter-agency collaboration
- Design Professional Developments to incorporate training for partner-agency

staff needs

JMCS Board Packet - December 14, 2022 58


	Action.E.Attachment.#.1st.Interim.pdf
	2022-23 First Interim Budget for Board
	Muir 1st Interim Budget 22.23.pdf
	Summary

	FirstInterimFY2022.23.pdf
	2nd Cert
	2nd Summary

	First Interim Budget Resolution 22.23.pdf
	First Interim Budget


	22.23 1st Int Certification for Stan
	2nd Cert

	First Interim Budget Resolution 22.23 for Stan
	First Interim Budget


	Discussion.A.Attachment.#.Calendars.pdf
	12.14.22.Board.Coversheet.Calendars (1)
	23.24.Draft.JMCS.Calendars.4.options.

	Discussion.B.Attachment.#.Revised.Salary.Schedule.pdf
	2023-2024 Salary Schedule Revision Narrative
	2023-2024 Salary Schedule Revision Narrative

	discussion.A.Attachment.#.Revised.Salary.Schedule
	Draft 1 Salary Schedules Working Copy RN .xlsx - A. Cert. Teacher
	Draft 1 Salary Schedules Working Copy RN .xlsx - C. Cert. Counselor
	Draft 1 Salary Schedules Working Copy RN .xlsx - D. Cert. CTE
	Draft 1 Salary Schedules Working Copy RN .xlsx - E. Cert Admin
	Draft 1 Salary Schedules Working Copy RN .xlsx - F. Classified SIte Based
	Draft 1 Salary Schedules Working Copy RN .xlsx - G. Classified Admin
	Draft 1 Salary Schedules Working Copy RN .xlsx - H. Classified Business Office
	Draft 1 Salary Schedules Working Copy RN .xlsx - I. Admin-Leadership
	Draft 1 Salary Schedules Working Copy RN .xlsx - Analysis





